LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIV

3530 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1140, Los Angeles, CA 90010 - TEL. (213) 7382816 - FAX (213) 637-474 8
Website: http://hiv.lacounty.gov Email: hivcomm@lachiv.org

COMMISSION ON HIV
MEETING

Thursday, August 10, 2017
9:00 AM - 1:00 PM

St. Anne’s Conference Center
Foundation Room
155 North Occidental Blvd.
Los Angeles, CA 90026



LoSs ANGELES COUNTY
CoMMISSION oN HIV

VISION

A comprehensive, sustainable, accessible system of prevention and care
that empowers people at risk, living with or affected by HIV to

make decisions and to maximize their lifespans and quality of life.

MISSION

The Los Angeles County Commission on HIV focuses
on the local HIV/AIDS epidemic and responds to the
changing needs of People Living With HIV/AIDS (PLWHA)

within the communities of Los Angeles County.

The Commission on HIV provides an effective continuum of care
that addresses consumer needs in a sensitive prevention and
care/treatment model that is culturally and linguistically competent

and is inclusive of all Service Planning Areas (SPAs).




LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIV

3530 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1140, Los Angeles, CA 90010 - TEL. (213) 7382816 - FAX (213) 637-4748
www hiv.lacounty.gov

e

GUIDELINES FOR CONDUCT

The Los Angeles County Commission on HIV has played an active role in shaping HIV services
in this County and in the State for over a decade. The dedication to providing quality services
to people with and at risk of HIV/AIDS by people who are members of this body, both past
and present, is unparalleled.

In order to encourage the active participation of all members and to address the concerns of
many Commissioners, consumers and other interested members of the community, it is
important that meetings take place in a “safe” environment. A “safe” environment is one that
recognizes differences, while striving for consensus and is characterized by consistent
professional and respectful behavior. As a result, the Commission has adopted and is
consistently committed to implementing the following Guidelines for Conduct for Commission,
committee and associated meetings.

Similar meeting ground rules have been developed and successfully used in large group
processes to tackle difficult issues. Their intent is not to discourage meaningful dialogue, but to
recognize that differences and even conflict can result in highly creative solutions to problems
when approached in a respectful and professional manner.

The following should be adhered to by all participants and stakeholders:
1) Be on Time for Meetings

2)  Stay for the Entire Meeting

3) Show Respect to Invited Guests, Speakers and Presenters

4) Listen

5) Don'tInterrupt

6) Focus on Issues, Not People

7)  Don’tjust Disagree, Offer Alternatives

8)  Give Respectful, Constructive Feedback

9) Don’tJudge

10) Respect Others’ Opinions

11) Keep an Open Mind to Others’ Opinions

12) Allow Others to Speak

13) Respect Others’ Time

14) Begin and End on Time

15) Have All the Issues on the Table and No “Hidden Agendas”

16) Minimize Side Conversations

17) Don’t Monopolize the Discussion

18) Don’t Repeat What Has Already Been Said

19) If Beepers or Cell Phones Must Be On, Keep Them on Silent or Vibrate

Approved (11/12/1998); Revised (2/10/2005; 9/6/2005)



LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIV

3530 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1140, Los Angeles, CA 90010 - TEL. (213) 7382816 - FAX (213) 637-4748
Website: http://hiv.lacounty.gov Email: hivcomm@lachiv.org

2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA:

A. Agenda

B. Membership Roster

C. Committee Assignments

D. Commission Member Conflict of Interest

E. Geographic Maps

F. August - November 2017 Meeting Calendar



LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIV
3530 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1140 = Los Angeles, CA 90010  TEL (213) 738-2816 » FAX (213) 637-4748

http://hiv.lacounty.gov

Los Angeles County Commission on HIV (COH)
[REVISED] MEETING AGENDA

Thursday, August 10, 2017
9:00am - 1:00pm

St. Anne’s Conference Center

Foundation Conference Room
155 North Occidental Boulevard, Los Angeles, CA 90026

Notice of Teleconferencing Site:
California Department of Public Health, Office of AIDS
1616 Capitol Ave, Suite 74-616
Sacramento, CA 95814

All Commission meetings will begin at their appointed times.
Participants should make every effort to be prompt and ready.

All agenda items are subject to action. Public comment will be invited for each item.

All “action” (non-procedural) motions are included on the consent calendar and are approved
when the consent calendar is approved.

A motion can be “pulled” from the consent calendar if there are objections to it, or if it is to be
presented or discussed later in the meeting.

Members/Visitors Remember that the agenda order Motions, public comment periods Who addresses the issue, reports Agenda Times are best

(and the scheduled times for items) can be changed or significantly dates/times/venues of future activities on it, and/or who follows-up  estimates. but are subject
delayed during and at a meeting 3 after that 19.change dvany:time
PARTY(IES) SCHEDULED
EM NS/ACTION
AGENDA ORDER/AGENDA ITEMS MOTIO ONS RESPONSIBLE TIMES
B Land/R Rosal
1. Call to Order C(}’c‘:hairsfcsgﬁs 9:00 am — 9:03 am
A Roll Call
2. Approval of Agenda MOTION #1 Commision 9:03am - 9:05 am
3. Approval of Meeting Minutes MOTION #2 Commission 9:.05am - 9:07 am
MOTION #3 Commission 9:07am - 9:09am

4. Consent Calendar




Commission on HIV August 10, 2017 2of5

MOTIONS/ACTIONS, PARTY(IES)
AGENDA ORDER/AGENDA ITEMS DATES and LOGISTICS RESPONSIBLE SCHEDULED TIMES
5. Executive Director’s Report C Barrit, MPIA, Executive Director 9:09am - 9:15am
6. Co-Chairs Report B Land/R Rosales, Co-Chairs, COH 9:15am -  9:20am

A. Commissioner Welcome & Service Recognition
B. Meeting Management
C. Co-Chair Open Nominations

7. Colloquia Series: 2017 Greater Los Angeles Homeless Count 9:20am - 10:00am
J Decell, Data Integration, Los Angeles Homeless Services Authority

County’s Health Department Integration

8. Advisory Board (IAB) Report Report COH IAB Representatives 10:00am - 10:03am
9. Break 10:03am - 10:13am
5 i S - R Ronquillo
Housing Opportunities for People Living Wlith - )
10. Housing + Community Investment Dept 10:13am - 10:18am
HIV/AIDS (HOPWA) Report City of Los Angeles
Department of Public Health, Inmunization F Pratt, MD, MPHTM, FACEP
11. : Medical Director, Immunization Program 10:18am - 10:23am
Program Report Dept of Public Health
Division of HIVISTD Programs (DHSP) Report, M Peréz, MPH, Director, DHSP 10:23am -  10:38am
12. Department of Public Health y
A. National HIV Behavioral Survey E Sey, PhD, DHSP HEEREI e e
13. California Office of AIDS (OA) Report State Office of AIDS 11:23am - 11:33am
A OA Work/Information M Arnold, MS-HAS, Chief, Care Branch, OA
14. Standing Committee Reports 11:33am - 12:28pm

A. Planning, Priorities and Allocations (PP&A) Committee A Ballesteros, MBA/J Brown, Co-Chairs
(1) RW PY28 Service Categories Priority Rankings MOTION # 4
(2) RW PY26 Final Expenditures Review
(3) CDC HIV Prevention & Surveillance Notice of Funding Announcement

B. Standards and Best Practices (SBP) Committee J Cadden, MD/G Granados, MSW, Co-Chairs
(1) Prevention Standards
(2) Housing Standards

C. Operations Committee T Bivens-Davis/K Stalter, Co-Chairs
(1) Assessment of the Administrative Mechanism (AAM)
(2) Policies and Procedures
(3) Membership Management
(4) Community Engagement
(a) Tier 3 Listening Session Report PPT T Bivens-Davis, Co-Chair
(5) 2017-18 Training and Orientation

$:\2017 Calendar Year\Commission\08 - August\Agenda\Agen-Commssn Mtg-081017- Revised - FINAL.docx



Commission on HIV August 10, 2017 30of5

D. Public Policy Committee A Fox, MPM/ E Leue Co-Chairs

(1) 2017 COH Legislative Docket Updates MOTION #5

(2) Healthcare Access and Landscape

_éaucus,fask Force and Work (?roup Caucus, Task Force and Work Group ; :

15. Reports EoGhais 12:28pm 12:31pm
16. City/Health District Reports City/Health District Representatives 12:31pm 12:34pm
17. SPA/District Reports SPA/District Representatives 12:34pm 12:38pm
18. Public Comment (Non-Agendized or Follow-Up) Public 12:38pm 12:48pm
19. Commission Comment (Non-Agendized or Follow-Up) Commission Members/Staff 12:48pm 12:58pm
20. Announcements Commission/Public 12:58pm 1:00pm
21. Adjournment 1:00pm

MOTION # 1:

MOTION # 2:

MOTION # 3:

MOTION #4:

MOTION #5:

PROPOSED MOTION(S)/ACTION(S)

Adjust, as necessary, and approve the Agenda Order.

PROCEDURAL MOTION(S):

Approve minutes from the Commission on HIV meetings, as presented or revised.

Approve the Consent Calendar.

CONSENT CALENDAR:

Approve the RW PY28 Service Categories Priority Rankings, as presented

Approve the 2017 Legislative Docket, as presented

$:\2017 Calendar Year\Commission\08 - August\Agenda\Agen-Commssn Mtg-081017- Revised - FINAL.docx



Commission on HIV

August 10, 2017

COMMISSION ON HIV MEMBERS

4 of 5

Bradley Land, Co-Chair

Ricky Rosales, Co-Chair

Majel Arnold, MA-HSA

Traci Bivens-Davis

Al Ballesteros, MBA

Jason Brown

Joseph Cadden, MD

Danielle Campbell, MPH

Raquel Cataldo

Deborah Owens Collins, pA, MSPAS,
AAHIVS

Michele Daniels

Kevin Donnelly

Matthew Emons, MD

Susan Forrest (Alternate)

Aaron Fox, MPP

Jerry D. Gates, PhD

Joseph Green Terry Goddard, MA Bridget Gordon Grissel Granados, MSW
Ernest Hammond Il Lee Kochems, MA David P. Lee Eric Paiil Laiia
(Alternate) Eduardo Martinez (Alternate) (Alternate)
Abad Lopez Miguel Martinez, MSW, MPH Anthony Mills, MD José Munoz

Derek Murray

Frankie Darling-Palacios

John Palomo

Raphael Péna

Mario Peréz, MPH

Juan Preciado

Thomas Puckett, Jr.

Ace Robinson, MPH

Maria Roman

Rebecca Ronquillo

Sabel Samone-Loreca

Martin Sattah, MD

LaShonda Spencer, MD

Kevin Stalter

Yolanda Sumpter

Greg Wilson

Russell Ybarra

MEMBERS:
QUORUM:

‘ for 51 Seats ‘

LEGEND::

Commissioner/
Alternate

$:\2017 Calendar Year\Commission\08 - August\Agenda\Agen-Commssn Mtg-081017- Revised - FINAL.docx




Commission on HIV August 10, 2017 _ 50of 5

All agenda items are subject to action Public comment will be invited for each item
The Commission Offices are located in Metroplex Wilshire, one building west of the southwest corner of Wilshire and Normandie.
Validated parking is available in the parking lot behind Metroplex, just south of Wilshire, on the west side of Normandie. Interpretation
services for the hearing impaired and translation services for languages other than English are available free of charge upon request. To
arrange for these services, or for additional information about this committee, please contact Dina Jauregui at (213) 738-2816 or

diauregui@Iachiv.org.

Servicios de interpretacion para personas con impedimento auditivo y traduccién para personas que no hablan Inglés estan disponibles sin
costo. Para pedir estos servicios, pongase en contacto con Dina Jauregui al (213) 738-2816 (teléfono), o por fax al (213) 637-4748, por lo
menos cinco dias antes de la junta.

NOTES on AGENDA SCHEDULING, TIMING, POSTED and ACTUAL TIMES, TIME ALLOTMENTS, and AGENDA ORDER

Because time allotments for discussions and decision-making regarding business before the Commission’s standing committees cannot
always be predicted precisely, posted times for items on the meeting agenda may vary significantly from either the actual time devoted to
the item or the actual, ultimate order in which it was addressed on the agenda. Likewise, stakeholders may propose adjusting the order of
various items at the commencement of the committee meeting (Approval of the Agenda), or times may be adjusted and/or modified, at the
co-chairs’ discretion, during the course of the meeting.

If a stakeholder is interested in joining the meeting to keep abreast of or participate in consideration of a specific agenda item, the
Commission suggests that the stakeholder plan on attending the full meeting in case the agenda order is modified or timing of the items is
altered. All Commission committees make every effort to place items that they are aware involve external stakeholders at the top of the
agenda in order to address and resolve those issues more quickly and release visiting participants from the obligation of staying for the full
meeting.

External stakeholders who would like to participate in the deliberation of discussion of an a posted agenda item, but who may only be able to
attend for a short time during a limited window of opportunity, may call the Commission’s Executive Director in advance of the meeting to
see if the scheduled agenda order can be adjusted accordingly. Commission leadership and staff will make every effort to accommodate
reasonable scheduling and timing requests—from members or other stakeholders—within the limitations and requirements of other possible
constraints.

$:\2017 Calendar Year\Commission\08 - August\Agenda\Agen-Commssn Mtg-081017- Revised - FINAL.docx



wId)Y

pajeas saje

SAN3 WH3L

SNID38 WY3L

(Aup f1) NOILYId4Y

LL0Z/84/L panosddy HOO

juoddesal SO 10} pay

YINOISSINWOD

21O

=
*
n
o
=
]

p

2304 spuedijdde mau pue siaquiaw Buimaual ajouap spybiybiy,

J1VIS dIHSHIFWT W dISOdO¥d
AIH NO NOISSIWNINOD

1v3s

IHSH3IgWIW

# 1Y3S dIHSYIgWIW

[$35020id 1538 PuR SPIEPUIIS) dBS (A0 HQNd) dd (SUOEONY % IO FujuuEld) Vdd X3 :ONIDTI L FALLIWNG))|
¥ [ 0 v vioL
LTOZ 'OF dunf. SI0Z T AIng WA B ONIEIUISONRI BPIOYEE AN | (T
8T0Z 'OF 2uny 910z ‘T AN Jawnsuos paonfoun | ©33.107-3UOWIES [aqES 5d0 1 L anejuasaidal 1apjoyayels AlH
6102 ‘0€ aunf £T0Z T Anf ¥/N SiADg-stang oIl sdo T G BATBIIBE31d31 13p[BUYEE ATH
8107 'Of aunf 910z ‘T AInr HMWATIN HdW ‘lipqdwed aypiueq Sd0 T
. 610 '0€ aunf 102 ‘T At i e uopjee) ya2ads 2313 ana] |nod 2113 dd T
810 '€ aung 910z T Ainr uoneiodio] yieaH A3jjep seaizioN opepaid uenf 540 I 4
% £10Z T Minr "~ dnoin s,uay aWnUEIW 341 U] uosjiy Bain T Z# anejUBsaIdal 13p|oYaEls AIH
8TOZ '0€ 2unf 9107 'T Minr 928Uy 507 [E3Id50H 5 USIPIID MSI ‘sopeueID ||255LID 485 T TH 9AEyuasaIdal lapjoyayess Al
6TOZ ‘0€ aunf £T0Z T AT 31E3 ¥ VW ‘G "Suotii3 MIYRow 445 T sapeuasadai fouale Supiued [eydsou/iyaieay 2201
8TOZ 'OE sunf 9T0¢ ‘T AinT JuB3D)| 151303135 En3os/jeloiAeyag
GT0Z 'OF aunf £10Z ‘T Aint | oynbuoy poaqay dd T VMdOH ‘aAneuasaiday
8107 'O sunf Jawnsuo3 pajojjffoun pue peig ox3 T S 330 pieog ‘aAneIuasaIday
610C 0 2unr 10z "t Ainr SUCTIENY ON HdW aay 485 I ¥ W0 preog aneiuasaiday
410¢ 'OF 3unf 9162 ' Ainr BB £550j0 pieog AnEussadsy |
6T0Z OE Sunf L7102 T Anf JUBIDA T92yj0 pieoq aapmuasaday
8107 '0F aunf 9707 'T AInT U] BINSU] HOMT VaIN Soiatsajieg |y Vdd T T 22UJ0 pieog ‘Imejuasaiday
610Z ‘DEaunf | ~z10z T Minf Jansuos pajpyijoun UopIoD 33BpUg S0 T i 23ig|-3e IS INsUos pay
9L0Z '0F 2uny 9T0Z T AInT U 13VdINT PooyIayioig 241 1ENS Uiy sdo T = €4 93ie|3e JaUiNsUGS patey
6L0Z ‘OE aunf £10Z T AInr i waaig ydasor sdofoxa| T
—— 8T0Z '0€ aunf 910z ‘T Mnr T T 13WWnsU03 paoijffoun DLIDGA [|355RY T T4 odie|-je ‘ISWnsuo paj
6T0Z 0F aunf £T07 T HNT Tawnsuo painjifoun I “RayIng soWoyL 485 T § 1110 [erosIARNS “AWINSU0D Pajelyeun i3
8107 '0F aunf 9107 ‘T AnT J3Wnsuo3 paIbijijjoun Fyjauucq uiAsy Siola | T ¥ PIASI] [eHosiARdNg JaWINsU0D pajejyyeLn Tof
T eune opienp3 T 6T0Z '0€ aunf LT0Z T ANt TBUINSUG PojBIjijEun JUEDA € PIsia jeiiosAIsdnS TIailinsilios paiEjiedn (G
i ’pucwwoy j5auiy T 810Z '0E 3unf 910z ‘T Anr Jawnsuoa pajoifjoun Jup3op Z 1113510 |[eH0sIAIadNG JaWInsuo pajeluseun | 8
6102 ‘DE Junp LT0Z T Anr Jawnsuoa pajoyffoun Zounwy asof dd 1 T 11351 [elosiARdNS JaWNsSUod paieljuyeun
T BTOZ 'O€ aunf 910z ‘T Ainf Jalunsiios paibif VAl ‘swiatpoy aa dd T 8 ¥dS 1aWNsUos pajenyeun
610 ‘O aunf £T0Z T AnT Jauinsios paibijijoun Diiad [a5Yydoy Vdd 1 £dS "IBWINSU03 pajeiyjeun
| MS3T HaW 357 piABg 8T0T ‘OE 3unf 9T0Z ‘T AT JBunsUo3 paibiieun JUDIDA 9'Vds "Iawinsuca pajeljyeun
610¢ 'O aunf £107 T Ainy Jatnsuos paipipffoun 33duing ppujo) Vdd T S VdS Ualinsuo) pajelyen
15aLio] Uesns. T §T0C 'O aunj 910z ‘T A Taliinstios paoijgjeun JuD3IDA ¥ Vds Jownsuoo paeeun |
6102 ‘OF aunf 2102 T Ainf Jauinsuos paioyffoun umolg uosof Vdd T € VdS 1aWINSUGD paleljyeun
§T0Z ‘OF aunf 9T0Z T Ainf pabifjoun Vdd T ZVds 1aWwnsuca pajeljuzeun
= 6107 ‘0E aunf 10z ‘T Anp atinsiios paivijoun $d0 T T Vds ‘12Wnsuod pajelugeun
107 '0€ 2unf 9T0Z T AT S90jAI35 YI[eaH jo uauniedag Aunod v (Tvds) 21U Jepelys puey QW "Yevies unie dd 3 i
. 6102 ‘O€ 2unf L10Z T Air (219v1) 423ua) ueigsa] pue Aep sapduy so] ‘sop0[og-Buliog ayunii ‘H T
§T0Z ‘0€ aunf 9T0Z T Ainf N 3 is diois [EGIpAIA 5,UI VO UISTANGS aw oY Vadd T
B 6107 '0€ 2Unf £T07 T AT Sujjesy pue Suisnoy 1oy UEly | Vil PIDppoD Aiia] dd T
8102 '0F 9T0Z T Ainf 121u3 Juawieai] euezie] opjeie] |anbey sdofxa| T
T 6T0Z '0F aunf 10z T Ainr SoEuy S0 ENdsoH S GNP | HdWW MSIW ZoUpop (bl V3dd T
8T0Z '0F 3unf 5To7 T AP T 121033 (esH Livdy uewoy eyey dd T
6T0Z '0F sunf [ACTA LT S35IAIS YIjEaH jo WBniedag Aunod v (Tvds) Sl BpEis puey | W “uappp) ydasor 485 T
8T0Z '0E aunf 910z 'T Ajnr 35N Jo BURIPI JO [00LS I3) QUd 59189 " Aliar dd T SAnEjuasaidal § 1eg
6102 '0F 3unf £10¢ T AAr Sa3IAISS s} Jo Juaiiiedag Ajuna W1 SiD YOI 350 + 91 pucysol ¥i2dd T anneuasaidal g 1ied
810Z ‘0€ aunf 910¢ ‘T Ainp (219v1) 123u2] uelgsa] pue Aeg sappduy so] WdW %04 uosey dd 1 anejuasaidal ) Ued
8T0Z 'OE sunf 910z ‘T Ainf sdiv }0 930 V2 VHIN'Plouly jafe VBdd T AIeaseIdal g U |
3107 '0F aunf 9T0Z 'T AinT HdlN 28534 Vigdd T dSHQ Top3ia
610Z 'OE aunf £107 T Minp ABLinW yaiog Vigdd T SANEIU3531d5] POOMAIOH 153 J0 M
2102 '0€ auny sajesoy A 3 T sMipussadal sapduy soT o My |
6L0Z 'OE sunf ypeag o7 Jo A1) 'S33IAIaG UBILNY pue ijeay jo 1daq | SAIHYY S¥dsin 'vd “SU[J[OD SUSMO YDIogag Vgdd T aMeIURsaIdal Yaeag JUoT Jo M
8102 'OE aunr atoe TAINT il apEseq Jo AY) I|ESH Jljqng PUSpESE] oiiojeg uyor $d0 T 3ANEIU3SaId5] BUSPESES J0 A1)
6I0Z 'OE 3unf £T0Z T Anr JUBSBA SAEIIFSaId] (B3PI




LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIV

3530 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1140, Los Angeles, CA 90010 - TEL. (213) 7382816 - FAX (213) 637-4748
~ Website: htt_p /Ihlv_lgcountv aov

Email: hivcomm@lachiv.ora

COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS

(Updated 08/08/17)

Member Category

Affiliation

Committee Member Name/ Alternate

*

Primary Committee Assignment

Secondary Committee Assignment

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Regular meeting day: Fourth Monday of the month  Regular meeting time:  1:00pm=3:00pm
Number of Voting Members: 14 Number of Quorum: 8
Bradley Land Co-Chair, Comm. /Exec.* Commissioner
_Ricky Rosales Co-Chair, Comm. /Exec.* e COMmMissioner.
Al Ballesteros, MBA . e LoChair, PP&A . ...i......Sommissioner
TraciBivenssDawvls -~ - v o Co-Chair, Operations Commissioner
Jason Brown Co- Chalr A i Commissioner
Joseph Cadden, MD Co Chair, SBP Commissioner
Raquel Cataldo At- Large Me._rnber Commis;.i"c;ﬁer._
KevinDonnelly .iAt-Large Member® Lommissioner
AaronFox, PN e .;.Co-Chair, P“b"c Policy | Commissioner
Grissel Granados, MSW Co- Chalr, BEp - o T Commissioner
__Joseph Gareent o e s A e T S AL LApe VIEmBERET L e Commissioner
_Eric Paul Leue ERE St S RGOt | 2y SR L R Commissioner
Mario Pérez, MPH Commissioner
Kevin Stalter . Commissioner
OPERATIONS COMMITTEE
Regular meeting day: Fourth Monday ofthe month  Regular meeting time:  10.00am-12:00pm
Number of Voting Members: 11 Number of Quorum: 6
firaciiBivenssDavis R Committee Co-Chair* Commissioner
Kevin Stalter ..E.F?.[T.‘.E?‘...'.'.‘EEE.E°'Cha"* ............. Commissioner :
Danielle Campbell, MPH B e L sl v, Commissioner
Raquel Cataldo Ch et Commissioner
MichialeDamiels. i oo sl . Commissioner
KevinDonnelly = e T S AL g R Commisisoner
_Bridget Gordon < el T e o i MW Commissioner
Joseph Green e 8 e e B Commissioner
Sabel Samone-Loreca " R Commissioner
JohnPalomo @ AT . Commissioner.
Juan Preciado S N et - Commissioner

S:\Co-Chairs\Committee Assignments\2017\List-Committee Assign-080817.docxS:\Co-Chairs\Committee Assignments\2017\List-Committee

Assign-080817.docx



Committee Assignment List
Updated: August 8, 2017
Page 2 of 4

Committee Member Name Membe

Primary Committee Assignment

r Category
* %

Affiliation

Secondary Committee Assignment

Notes

PLANNING, PRIORITIES and ALLOCATIONS (PP&A) COMMITTEE

Regular meeting day: 3" Tuesday of the month  Regular meeting time: 1:00pm-4:00pm
Number of Voting Members: 12 Number of Quorum:
AliBallesteros, MBA I i i i - Committee Co-Chair* Commissioner
FeonGienm - e Committee Co-Chair* | Commissioner
ADBALOPEZ | e * Commissioner.
* _Commissioner
ISt 5% i e Commissioner
B Do S ek vk e b 1 Commissioner
O T e [ Commissioner
L L Commissioner
Bl M Ay Commissioner
.................. Commissioner
...... Comr;iissioner
B DHSP staff DHSP Staff :
PUBLIC POLICY COMMITTEE
Regular meeting day: 1st Monday of the month Regular meeting time:  1:00 pm-3:00pm
...... Number of Voting Members: 11 v Number of Quorum: 6
_Aaron Fox, MPM Committee Co-Chair* Commissioner
_Eric Paul Leue Committee Co-Chair* Com missioner
ey Gates PD el SN R0 | Commissioner
Terry Goddard, MA * _____________ Commissioner
.Lee Kochems, MA e thisne ML RS LRI 1o Commissioner
EueBaulifeue e . 2 s Ao Commissioner
eDSCIHUG MRS © . L b e B - e R Commissioner
IarialRomalEs = o, ool p e 2 L B T e e S Commissioner
Rebecca Ronquillo @ @ @@ @ e e Pnleh ek P L T Commissioner.
Martin Sattah, MD A IR Commissioner
 Kyle Baker e DHSP staff DHSP representative

S:\Co-Chairs\Committee Assignments\2017\List-Committee Assign-080817.docx



Committee Assignment List
Updated: August 8, 2017
Page 3 of 4

Committee Member Name

Member Category

%

Primary Committee Assignment

Affiliation Notes

Secondary Committee Assignment

STANDARDS AND BEST PRACTICES (SBP) COMMITTEE

Regular meeting day: 1* Thursday of the month Regular meeting time:  10:00am-12:00pm
............................ Number of Voting Members: 9 . ..Numberof Quorum: 6
_Grissel Granados, MSW Committee Co-Chair* Comrﬁ:i:;sioner
_Joseph Cadden, MD Committee Co-Chair* : Commissioner
Darling-Palacios, Frankie * __________ Commissioner
Matthew Emons, MD,MPH * Commissioner
Angelica Palmeros, MSW Aot E e Mol Al e Committee member
Thomas Puckett, Ir. RERLIRE i R San Commissioner
Wendy Garland, MPH DHSP staff DHSP representative
Ace Robinson, MPH RECRS i e R et Commissioner
Wwilson, Greg % Commissioner

CONSUMER CAUCUS

Regular meeting day: Following Comm. mtg. Regular meeting time:  1:30pm-3:00pm
Open Membership
e N Sl e sommsoloner
JosephiGreen. =0 Golmig. 0 Commissioner
Sabel Samone-loreca k. Cosehaln Commissioner
Member ~© = Commissioner
Member Commissioner
‘Member _Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

_Abad Lopez
.Eduardo Martinez

:‘Anthony Mills, MD

José Munoz

Thomas Pucll_fett
Maria Roman
Kevin Stalter

Yolanda Sumpter

S:\Co-Chairs\Committee Assignments\2017\List-Committee Assign-080817.docx

Member -~ o w o E Commissioner

B 111 G TR Commissioner
........ Member i ... Atemnate
Member Commissioner
Member Commissioner
Member . ok oo Rl Commissioner
MEMDET .. oo b Commissioner
Member Commissioner
LMember Commissioner
Member Commissioner




Committee Assignment List
Updated: August 8, 2017
Page 4 of 4

Committee Member Name Member Category Affiliation Notes

* = Primary Committee Assignment ** = Secondary Committee Assignment

3" Wednesday of the month Regular meeting time: 10:00am-12:00pm
Open Membership
Bridget Gordon CosChaingie Poema il e Commissioner.
Yolanda Salinas Co-Chair Commissioner

TRANSGENDER TASK FORCE

Time/Date: TBD

Open Membership

DestiniConte i e e CosChalr = & Community Member
MarlafROMaNGENE S e i Co-Chair Commi_§§_i:§ner
Michelle Balleld - o e T Member Commissioner
SUSANEOITER e e sl e Member Sommissioner
Jaden Fields i Member ________ Cor;:l"rhunity
KimberlyKisler, PhD . @ @ i MEBMBEL it Community
Sabel Samone-Loreca ] Member e Commissioner

$:\Co-Chairs\Committee Assignments\2017\List-Committee Assign-080817.docx



Anre1yoAsd ‘yiesH |ejuan
uoneulpJoo) aie) |esipaN J191ua) yoleasay g YyljeaH Japesyds puey ydasor N3Iaavod

(IWOV) |eatpa Jusneding Alolenquiy
S10BJ1U0D uoIlUIA3Id 10 BUYM uerAY ON uollel|ily ON SIANVA-SN3IAIgG

UOIIUdARId |edIpawolg

yesH |elo

AineiyoAsd ‘yieaH |eauay
AdesayiloyoAsd ‘yijeaH [euay

(Do) uorjeulpioo) aie) |edPaN

(1DH) Bunsa] pue 8ulj@suno) AlH
(¥¥3H) uononpay jysiy/uonednp3 yijeay
|euOlISUBI] ‘QuswWa3euUB|N ISED
Ayjenads syyauag

(INOY) [221p3IAl JuanedinQ Aloleinquiy

$10BJ]U0D UOIUBA3Ad 10 UYAN UeAY ON JaWNsu0d paileljijeun E NMOYd
$10e41U02 UolUAAId 10 3IYM ueAy ON SAIV O 21O 21.1S BIUIOH|ED é a10NY¥Y

S3IHODHILVI IDIAY3S NOILVZINVDYHO SYIFWIN NOISSININOD

"DNI ‘HOMT v SOY3ils3nva

"S]1OBIIU0D 3JIAISS dARY Suolleziuesio J1ay3 Yorym

10} S9110831e2 32IAI9S J1j199ds SUIAJOAUI SUOISSNISIP WO} SIA]RSWIAY) dSNIAJ 0} PUB ‘BUED JO WNNUIUOD AJH [B20] 3yl SUIUI3DU0D S1a11ew
|easiy Jaylo pue Suinas-uoiedo|je pue -Aloud 01 Joud ,159491U1-}0-S101)jU0d,, J19Y] 33e)s 01 paJinbas aJe siaquiaw uolssiwwo) ‘Adjod
uoIssiwwo) pue aduepingd ySyH ‘uone|sida) auym ueAy o3 Suipioddy "sajaduy so7 4o AJuno) 3yl YHM S10eJ1U0D 3IIAIBS Papuni-uoijuana.d
AIH D@D Jo/pue— g/y 1Hed Yyum sapuase Juasaidal Oym SI9quIaW UOISSILIWOD 10} ,15943]U1-JO-S11|JU0d,, S3lI3UaPI 1s1| SUIMO||04 By L

«1STFUILNI-40-SLIITINOD,, HIGINIIN NOISSININOD

Ao Aunooe|aly//-dny
8¥Li-/€9 (ETT) XV4 « 9T8Z-8EL (ET12) 1AL « 0TO06 VD 'S9|88UY SOT « OFTT SUNS ‘PIBASINOG BIIYS|IM QESE

AIH NO NOISSIWWOI ALNNOJ SITIDNYV SO1




X90P°£ 12080-5191100) S318D) 2014105 £ouaBy JFUOISSIWO)-ISIT\0I3 NP0, Jo apoydely vdS-smopueH Sunasy A[pUopnsyoBgusndny - §O\UOISSIWO\JEI 4 TEPUS[E)) LIQZVS

uawieal] pue Suluaaios LS
UoIJuUaALd |eJ1pawtolg

d3d AIH |euofiednadQ-uon
AdesayloyoAsd ‘yijesy |eus iy
AujeryoAsd ‘yyesH (eausiy 123u3) uelqsa 1 Aep saa8uy 507 Iueny SOVIVd-ONITYVA

(JOW) uoneulpioo) aed [edpaiy

(LOH) Bunsay pue Suf[asuno) AlH
(4Y¥3H) uonanpay jysiy/uoleanp3 yijeaH

(Wov) |1eatpay Juanedinp Atolejnquiy

S12843U02 UOIUIAR.d 10 3UYM UBAY ON Jawnsuo pajelyeun Eé

Adeaay] uoniny [BAPSW
UOIIUIAII [BIIpAWOIY
X019( ‘@snqy ajueisqnsg
|euoilisuel] ‘asngy sauelisqns
|e1IUSPISaY ‘FSNgY IIUBRISNS
yyjesH [eo
AdesayioydAsd ‘YyjeaH |eIuan
uoneuodsuel] |eIPIIN 191U JUBWIEa. | BUBZIE] [onbey 0QIVIVD

s|Ier - [euolysues) ‘uawadeueln ase)
paseg-2WoH ‘Juawaseue|pj 858D
(20W) uoneulpi00) ale) [edlpay
(1DH) 8unsaL pue 3ullasunod AlH
(4¥3H) uononpay ysly/uonesnp] yyesay
Ayjepads syypuag
(WOV) |ea1pay Juslieding Atotenquuiy

S92IAIRS d3du

S3IIAIBS UOIRUIPI00) 31e) [EIPSN SAIV/AIH
S9011U3S |eJIP3N Jusneding Aolenguuy SAIV/AIH HOTW/Y 1N 3||2ueg T139dWVD
$3JIAI9S UOIBUIRI00) 318D [EdIP3lA SAIV/AIH
$a21/u9S (Jeluaq) a4e) yiesH [e10 SAIV/AIH

SAODILYI IJIAY3S NOILVZINYDHO SHIGNFIN NOISSININOD

g Jo 7 9%eq



X20p° £ [S080-S101Ju0)) §018)) 901AISG AOUSSY JOUOISSIWTIO,)-IST TGS I0NPUaT 1O apodde v JS-sinopueH SuUnaay A[IUOANNORJISNENY - SO\UOISSILILIOONES & IRPUI[RD L10TVS

519841002 uonUaAaId Jo BUYM ueAY ON

J3WNsuod pajeljiieun

AdeiayloyoAsd ‘Yyean [elusiy

ugliuzazld |edlpawlolg

{DDW) uonleulpio0) aJe) [EJPSN

(1242) 111 Ajea1uoUyD 3y 104 saiyjidey aied [BRUIPISIY
S10243U02 UoUaAa.d 10 BUYAA UBAY ON

uswneal | pue Suluaalds als

uonUaAaId |eJIpaWIOIg

d3d AIH [euonednad(-uon

AdelayloyosAsy ‘YjesH |eluz A

AuzeiyoAsd ‘YyeaH |eauay

(20W) uoieulpioo) aie) |edlpalN

{LDH) Bunsay pue Suitasuno) AlH

{¥¥3H) uondNPaY Ysid/Uonednp3 yiesH

(WOV) [eaipay uaieding Aiozenquiy

S20I/IBS UCIIEH|IqRYDY |BRUAPISAY

S2DIAI2S UOHIUIASI UORINPIY YSiy

asnqy sauesans Saiv/AlH

uoneanpj yyesH saiv/AH

(LOH) Bunsa ) pue Buljasuno) AlH s3]98uy s07 [eHdSoH s,ua4pjiyd [9SSUD SOAQVNVYD
(¥Y3H) uonINpay sy /uoneanpl yieay
UINoA - [BUDILISURL] ‘Jualua3eue|y ase)
(WOV) [ea1pa uaneding Aoieinquiy

s12e13U02 uoiluaAald Jo YA UBAY ON J2WINSU0I palerjujeun 123pug NOQHOD

Sureay pue SuisnoH Joj aduely

JSM 40 BUDIPBA JO [00LDS HIBH

Ia1ua) uejqsai i Aen soja8uy S0

asngy 2nJ( pue |oYyod|y 10} J21uUd) $3|98UY $07

Ala]
e

I1 QY4vAAoO

Auar S41vO

uoley XOd

uesng 1534404

S]10EJU0D uonUaARLd JO UYAA UBAY ON IHYI V1 MaUNEN !

SI2BJIU0D UOIUDARIA 10 BUYM UBAY ON

SIIHODILVYI IDIAYIS

JaWINSU0D pajelieun

NOILVZINVDYO

SHIGNIIA NOISSININOD

0 Jo ¢ 98k



X90P" £ [8030-5113U0)) Fa1E)) 201A19§ AJUATY ISUOISSIWILIOD-ISIT\OIT0NPUOD JO 3p0) de VS-SInepueH Sunasiy A[Uuonyay2edusnSny - §O\UCISSILIONEI & TBpUED L10T:S

(D2W) uoneuipioo) 1e) [esIpa

LoljuaAald |edlpawolg

uonuzAald |edipawotyg

AdesoyioyoAsd ‘YiesH |eIusiy

(DDW) uoneuipioo) aJed [EIIPIN

(LDH) Bunss pue Suyjasuno) AlH

(4Y3H} uonONpaY Hsiy/uonesnp3 yijeay

INOA - |EUOIISUBL) ‘JUBWISBUBIA 3SBD

{INOV) [B21pBIA Juaiteding Aloje|nquuy

1uswWieal] pue 3uluaalds gls

(LOH) Bunsa) pue Bulasuno)d AlH

yHyesH (el

Ayje1ads (ed1paN

AdesayroyoAsd ‘HN

AreryoAsd ‘HIN

(DDIN) uoneulpioo) a1e] [edIpa

Ayenads syyauag

(INOV) [ed1paw Jusneding Aojeinquiy
s1enuod uonuaaatd 10 aUYM Ueiy ON
S]10BIJUOD UOIIUBADId 10 JIYAA UBAY ON

sa21A195 AdesayioydAsd ‘YieaH |EIUA SAIV/AIH

SIIINISS UOIIUDADI [ELIDSDY pue ‘Bunysal ‘Bulasuno) AlH

saoiAl8s Ajerdads syyauag sqlv/AIH
S)2eJ1u0d uonuaaaad 10 aYyAn ueAy ON
S1JBJIU0D UoijuaAlLd 10 BHYM UeAY ON

$12BJ1U0D UOIIUBARAd 10 )IYM ueAY ON

SAODILYI IJINYIS

dnouo [eatpalA S, U VD UIYINos

sa)aduy so7 ‘|endsoH s,usspjiyd

uoREpuNoj 2JE3YIe3H SAIY

J2WINSUOD PArRI|ILBUN

uol|eo) yosaads aau4

3IUBIS
pue BUIPIA JO AUSIBAIUN MBI Y SBey)

JaUWINSU0D pajel|iyyeun

JaWINSu0I pajeI|Ijeun

UOREY ON

NOILVZINYDHO

Auoyjuy STIIN

[en3IN ZINILYVYIN

opienp3 ZANILYVWN

1Nvd an3al

plaeq

a9

SYIdIIN NOISSIWINOD

9Jo ¢ 23eq



X30p° £ 12080-S1011IU0D) So187) 201AI9G AoUnBY IDUOISSIWO-1SI T\ I9NPUCS 10 2po) dely V. IS-SInopuer] Sunasjl A[(IuojAlIa) R JysnEny - gO\UOISSIUIWIO\IES A IRPU[ES) £1(0T\S

S10E.11U02 uonRuanald J0 aUIYAA UeAY ON

AeiyoAsd ‘yijesH jeluswy
- $321A4D eaH Jo awneda uno
{2DIN) uoneulpioo) BB |EAPBN IMSS UHESH 401 uedaq Aunod v ue HVYLLVYS
3| JBPRIYIS puey
(WOov) [edipalAl Jusneding Arole|nquiy
S1OBIIUO0D UOIUaARLd 10 BJIYM UBAY ON 13WNsSuU0d palel|iyeun (=18 13N YJIIHOT-INOWYS

101BUIPI00) SAIY S91a8uy S0 Jo AN

SIDEIIUOD uonuaAaad 10 YA UeAY ON

(LDH) Sunsay pue 3uljasuno) AlH
(4Y43H) uononpay ysrd/uonesnps yiesy
Adesayioydisd ‘yijesH [eluan

saoIAlas a8enduen

(W27) je2Ipa-uON Juswadeuey ase)

$1980U02 uonUaAd 10 2UYM uehy ON

s10e1u02 uoiluaaaad Jo 3y ueAYy ON

VYMdOH ‘s9]28uy 507 J0 A)D

421ua) YljeaH 11vdv

uoneliyy oN

I3WNSU0) pajelyseun

$3TVSOY
O1INDNOY

eLen

NYIOY

NOSNISOY

SeWwoy] MrLaMond

{JDW) uoiteuIpIo0) 8Je) [EJIPIN

{(Wov) [eoipaw 1usneding Aiojenquy

yijeaH jelo q A
FenyoAsg “aiesH jEIUs UORLIOAI0] LYESH AS|[BA ISESYLION uenr 0avid3yd
Ayenads syyauag
AdesayloydAsd ‘yijeaH [eyuay
sweldol ue 0 UOISIAIC ‘Yl|ed
993UBID JA/3UYM UeAY d 1S PUe AjH § ISING “Y}esH oL 23434

J11qnd 4o Juawuedag ‘AQJuno) sa[aBuy SO

SPRAU0D uonuasald 10 YA ueAy ON

J3WNSU0d paleljiyeun

(19H) 8uninsa) pue duiRsunod AlH

euapesed 1o A1)

{D0W) uoneuips00) 34eD [edIPIN

SAIBS

|oeydey

OWOTVd

(IWOV) 1e21paN Jusizeding Aloje|nquuy UeWINH 1§ Yi{eaH J0 1uswLiedaq Yyoeag SuoT yelogqeq SNITIOD SNAIMO
Ayeads sjysuag
SIDRIIIOD UONUBARID 10 BRYA URAY ON poomA||oH 1sam Jo AID yalag AVHINWN

$10BJIUOD UOJIUIARId 10 aUYM UeAY ON

S3IHODILVYI IIIAY3S

J2WNSU0s paleljiieun

NOILVYZINYDYHO

asof

SY3IGNIIN NOISSIWINOD

9 Jo G 9%ed



X209 £ [R080-S191JU0)) F398)) 29ALS AUy JAUOISSIUINIOD-ISIT\aanpuUo)) Jo apoy‘dey v JS-sinopuel] Sunsap AJPUoASYIeSnENY - 0\UCISSIWWO NTEIA JEPUIRD) LIOTVS

S13eJ43U02 UoUaARId 10 BNYAR UeAY ON s8naq joude) [|255nY vyuvaa
R R
SIANITS U] ‘dnodo s,us FWUESA Yl U
UOIJUBABI UOIIINPAY 3SIH/UOIIEINPT Y3|edH SAIV/AIH ! 9 S.USIN SWRUESIAI 843 Ul At03215 NOS1IM
SIPBRJIUOD uoiUaARId JO YA UBAY ON J3WNsuo0d palel|eun EpUB|OA H3LdNNS

$12B13U0D UOIUAASId 10 SHYM UeAY ON pund 1)vdINl pooytayloag sy, HALIVLS

(DJW) uoneuips00) ale) |edIP3A
(NGY] [E3IpaI USREInG AoyEmauTy AU VI ISN 8 IV epuoyse] ¥3IN3dS

SAIHODHIALVI IDIAUIS NOLLVZINVDHO SYAGNIN NOISSININGOD

9 J0O 9 98



HIV Calendar

August 2017

Sun

30 Week 31

6 Week 32

1 3 Week 33

20 Week 34

27 Week 35

Mon
31

7

/1:00 PM - 3:00 PM

Public Policy Committee

14

21

28

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Operations Committee
Meeting

|1:00 PM - 3:00 PM

Executive Committee
Meeting

HIV Calendar

Tue
1

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

1:00 PM - 4:00 PM
Comprehensive HIV Plan
Task Force/Goals and
Objectives Workgroup
(CANCELED)

Wed
2

9:30 AM -11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

8

19:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

9

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

15

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM

|Board of Supervisors (BOS)

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM

Planning, Pricrities &
Allocations (PP&A)

22

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM
Training for Commissioners:
Planning Council Refresher

29

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

16

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Women's Caucus

23

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Housing Taskforce

30

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

http://calendar.]lacounty.gov/calendar/ViewNonBannerMonth.html

Thu
3 4

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM

Standards & Best Practices
(SBP)

10 11

9:00 AM - 1:00 PM
Commission Meeting

17 18

24 25

31 1

Fri

12

19

26

Sat

8/8/2017



HIV Calendar

September 2017

Sun

27 Week 35

3 Week 36

1 0 Week 37

1 7 Week 38

24 Week 39

Mon
28

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Operations Committee
Meeting

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM
Executive Committee
Meeting

4

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM
Public Policy Committee

11

18

National HIV/AIDS and Aging
Awareness Day

25

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Operations Committee
Meeting

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM
Executive Committee
Meeting

HIV Calendar

Tue
29

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

5

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

12

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

19

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM

Planning, Priorities &
Allocations (PP&A)

26

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Wed
30

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

6

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM

BOS Agenda Review

13

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

20

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

27

National Gay Men's
HIV/AIDS Awareness Day

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Housing Taskforce

http://calendar.lacounty.gov/calendar/ViewNonBannerMonth.html

Thu
31 1

7 8

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Standards & Best Practices
(SBP)

14 15

9:00 AM - 1:00 PM
Commission Meeting

21 22

28 29

Fri

16

23

30

Sat

8/8/2017



HIV Calendar

October 2017

Sun

1 Week 40

18 weex 41

1 5 Week 42

National Latinx AIDS
Awareness Day

22 Week 43

29 Week 44

http:/fca]endar.]acounty.gov/ca]endar[ViewNonBannerMonth.htm]?year=20]7&mont|1=lI&OFFset:—l&calendar_idﬂlOz&integ... 8/8/2017

Mon
2

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM
Public Policy Committee

23

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Operations Committee
Meeting

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM

Executive Committee
Meeting

30

HIV Calendar

Tue

3

9;30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

10

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM

'Board of Supervisors (BOS)

17

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM

Planning, Priorities &
Allocations (PP&A)

24

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

31

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Wed
4

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

11

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

18

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

25

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Housing Taskforce

1

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

Thu
5

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Standards & Best Practices
(SBP)

12

9:00 AM - 1:00 PM
Commission Meeting

19

26

2

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Standards & Best Practices
(SBP)

13

20

27

Fri

Sat

14

21

28



HIV Calendar

November 2017

Sun

129 week 44

5 Week 45

1 2 Week 46

19 veeksr

26 Week 48

Mon
30

6

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM

Public Policy Committee

13

20

27

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Operations Committee
Meeting

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM
Executive Committee
Meeting

HIV Calendar

Tue
31

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

T

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

14

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

21

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM
Planning, Priorities &

‘Allocations (PP&A)

28

9:30 AM - 1:00 PM
Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Wed
1

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

8

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

15

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

22

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Housing Taskforce

29

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM
BOS Agenda Review

http://calendar.lacounty.gov/calendar/ViewNonBannerMonth.html

Thu Fri
10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
Standards & Best Practices
(SBP)
9:00 AM - 4:00 PM
Annual Commission Meeting
at the Dorothy Chandler
Pavillion Salons A&B,5th
Floor
30 1

World AIDS Day

11

18

25

Sat

8/8/2017



LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIV

3530 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1140, Los Angeles, CA 90010 - TEL. (213) 7382816 - FAX (213) 637-4748
Website: http:/hiv. Iacountv gov Email: hivcomm@lachiv.org

| 23 s it A s 1 R VA EAD B P Bt SRR VI A 2 Y0 LA STV RS e SR AR S ORI N0 - I L B STt et = S O DA N S e

3. MEETING MINUTES

A. July 13, 2017 Commission Meeting



LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIV

3530 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1140, Los Angeles, CA 90010 - TEL. (213) 7382816 - FAX (213) 637-4748
Website: http://hiv.lacounty.gov Email: hivcomm@lachiv.org

TR SRR T SRR RS AL R A L R A W R 8]

6. CO-CHAIR’S REPORT

A. Policy/Procedure #06.1000, The Bylaws of the Los
Angeles County Commission on HIV

B. Duty Statement, Commission Co-Chair



LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIV

3530 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1140 e Los Angeles, CAS0010 » TEL (213) 738-2816 ¢ FAX (213) 637-4748
www.hivcommission-la.info

POLICY/PROCEDURE | Bylaws of the Los Angeles Page 1 of 20
#06.1000 County Commission on HIV

ADOPTED, 7/11/2013

SUBJECT: The Bylaws of the Los Angeles County Commission on HIV.

PURPOSE: To define the governance, structural, operational and functional respon-
sibilities and requirements of the Los Angeles County Commission on HIV.
[-]

Viil. LEADERSHIP:

Section 1. Commission Co-Chairs. The officers of the Commission shall be two (2) Commis-
sion Co-Chairs (“Co-Chairs”).
A. One of the Co-Chairs must be HIV-positive. Best efforts shall be made to have
the Co-Chairs reflect the diversity of the HIV epidemic in Los Angeles County.

B. The Co-Chairs’ terms of office are two years, which shall be staggered. In the
event of a vacancy, a new Co-Chair shall be elected to complete the term.

C. The Co-Chairs are elected by a majority vote of Commissioners or Alternates
present at a regularly scheduled Commission meeting at least four months
prior to the start date of their term, after nominations periods opened at the
prior regularly scheduled meeting. The term of office begins at the start of
the calendar year. When a new Co-Chair is elected, this individual shall be
identified as the Co-Chair-Elect and will have four months of mentoring and
preparation for the Co-Chair role.

D. As reflected in Policy/Procedure #07.2001 (Duty Statement, Commission Co-
Chair), one or both of the Co-Chairs shall preside at all regular or special meet-
ings of the Commission and at the Executive Committee. In addition, the Co-
Chairs shall:

1. Assign the members of the Commission to committees;

2. Approve committee co-chairs, in consultation with the Executive Committee;

3. Represent the Commission at functions, events and other public activities,
as necessary;

4. Call special meetings, as necessary, to ensure that the Commission fulfills
its duties;

5. Consult with and advise the Executive Director regularly, and the Ryan
White Part A and CDC project officers, as needed;

6. Conduct the performance evaluation of the Executive Director, in consul-
tation with the Executive Committee and the Executive Office of the BOS;

7. Chair or co-chair committee meetings in the absence of both committee
co-chairs;

8. Serve as voting members on all committees when attending those meetings;

9. Are empowered to act on behalf of the Commission or Executive Commit-
tee on emergency matters; and

10. Attend to such other duties and responsibilities as assigned by the BOS or
the Commission.

L]
NOTED AND &j ' ,(%mf—% EFFECTIVE
\

APPROVED: DATE: July 11, 2013

Originally Adopted: 3/15/1995 Revision(s): 1/27/1998, 10/14/1999, 8/28/2002, 9/8/2005,
9/14/2006, 7/1/2007, 4/9/2008, 2/9/2012, 5/2/2013, 7/11/2013




LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIV

3530 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1140 = Los Angeles, CA 90010 » TEL (213) 738-2816 » FAX {213} 637-4748
https//hiv.lacounty.gov

DUTY STATEMENT
COMMISSION CO-CHAIR

(APPROVED 3-28-17)

In order to provide effective direction and guidance for the Commission on HIV, the two Com-
mission Co-Chairs must meet the following demands of their office, representation and
leadership:

ORGANIZATIONAL LEADERSHIP:
@®  Serve as Co-Chair of the Executive Committee, and leads those monthly meetings.
@  Serve as ex-officic member of all standing Committees:
= attending at least one of each standing Committee meetings annually or in Committee
Co-Chair’s absence
® Meet monthly with the Executive Director, or his/her designee, to prepare the
Commission and Executive Committee meeting agendas and course of action,
» assist Commission staff in the preparation of motions, backup materials and
information for meetings, as necessary and appropriate.
@  Lead Executive Committee in decision-making on behalf of Commission, when necessary.
®  Act as final Commission-level arbiter of grievances and complaints

MEETING MANAGEMENT:
@  Serve as the Presiding Officer at the Commission, Executive Committee and Annual
meetings.
®  In consultation with the other Co-Chair, the Parliamentarian, the Executive Director, or
the senior staff member, lead all Commission, Executive and special meetings, which
entail:
» conducting meeting business in accordance with Commission actions/interests;
= maintaining an ongoing speakers list;
* recognizing speakers, stakeholders and the public for comment at the appropriate
times,
= controlling decorum during discussion and debate and at all times in the meeting;
® imposing meeting rules, requirements and limitations;
= calling meetings to order, for recesses and adjournment in a timely fashion and
' according to schedule, or extending meetings as needed;
» determining consensus, objections, votes, and announcing roli call vote results;
» ensuring fluid and smooth meeting logistics and progress;
* finding resolution when other alternatives are not apparent;
= apply Brown Act, conflict of interest, Ryan White Program (RWP} legislative and other
laws, policies, procedures, as required;
= ruling on issues requiring settlement and/or conclusion.



Duty Statement: Commission Co-Chair
Page 2 of 3

® Ability to put aside personal advocacy interests, when needed, in deference to role as the
meetings’ Presiding Officer.
@  Assign and delegate work to Committees and other bodies.

REPRESENTATION:

In consultation with the Executive Director, the Commission Co-Chairs:

@  Serve as Commission spokesperson at various events/gatherings, in the public, with pubiic
officials and to the media after consultation with Executive Director

Take action on behalf of the Commission, when necessary

Generates, signs and submits official documentation and communication on behalf of the
Commission

Participate in monthly conference calls with HRSA’s RWP Project Officer

Represent the Commission to other County departments, entities and organizations.
Serve in protocol capacity for Commission

Support and promote decisions resolved and made by the Commission when representing
the Commission, regardless of personal views

CeOd Ve

KNOWLEDGE/BACKGROUND:

® CDCHIV Prevention, RWP, and HIV/AIDS and STI policy and information

@ LA County Comprehensive HIV Plan and Comprehensive HIV Continuum

® LA County’s HIV/AIDS and ST, and other service delivery systems

@  County policies, practices and stakeholders

®  RWP legislation, State Brown Act, applicable conflict of interest laws

® County Ordinance and practices, and Commission Bylaws

® Topical and subject area of Committee’s purview

®  Minimum of one year active Commission membership prior to Co-Chair role

SKILLS/ATTI{TUDES:

®  Sensitivity to the diversity of audiences and able to address varying needs at their levels.

@ Life and professional background reflecting a commitment to HIV/AIDS and STi-related
issues.

®  Ability to demonstrate parity, inclusion and representation.

@  Multi-tasker, action-oriented and ability to delegate for others’ involvement.

®  Unintimidated by conflict/confrontation, but striving for consensus whenever possible.

® Capacity to attend to the Commission’s business and operational side, as well as the
policy and advocacy side.

®  Strong focus on mentoring, leadership development and guidance.

Firm, decisive and fair decision-making practices.

® Attuned to and understanding personal and others’ potential conflicts of interest.

8400 - Administration\Policy & Procedure Manual\07.0000 Duty Statements\2017 Revisions\Co Chairs\FINAL\DS-Commission
Co Chair-022417-0328 1 7DM-FINAL.doc



Duty Statement: Commission Co-Chair
Page 3 of 3

COMMITMENT/ACCOUNTABILITY TO THE OFFICE:

Put personal agenda aside and advocate for what's in the best interest of the Commission
Devote adequate time and availability to the Commission and its business

Assure that members’ and stakeholders’ rights are not abridged

Advocate strongly and consistently on behalf of Commission’s and people living wnth and
at risk for HIV, interests

Always consider the views of others with an open mind

Actively and regularly participate in and lead ongoing, transparent decision-making
processes

Respect the views of other regardless of their race, ethnicity, sexual orientation, HIV
status or other factors

Q0 6 ©ee

SA00 - Administration\Policy & Procedure Manual\07.0000 Duty Statements\2017 Revisions\Co Chairs\FINALADS-Commission
Co Chair-022417-032817DM-FINAL.doc



LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIV

3530 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1140, Los Angeles, CA 90010 - TEL. (213) 7382816 - FAX (213) 637-4748
Website: http://hiv.lacounty.gov Email: hivcomm@lachiv.org

e T e S e e TP e R W o Ve e R L SV P g T TP e e o IR 4 S ISP, TSN A T oo T BT Wt L WM o3 2 LB Ta 32 R A

13. CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF AIDS (OA) REPORT

A. OA Work/Information



CQI!fomIIa Department of i;‘) - CA

Public Heulth -)CBPH

OFFICE OF AIDS

Cotlomia Departmant of Pylifa Hootin

California Department of Public Health, Office of AIDS
Monthly Report
August 2017

yan ‘White !RW) Part B: AIDS Dr q Assistance Program (ADAP)

ADAP Client Ellglblllty

The California Department of Public Health (CDPH), Office of AIDS (OA)
extended eligibility to July 31 for clients whose birthday or half-birthday is in July.
Enrollment workers have been reminded to reach out to their clients whose
birthday or half-birthday is in July to re-enroll and recertify them in a timely
manner, so their eligibility is extended to their next recertification or re-enroliment
date.

Emergency Medication Access

o Enrollment workers have been reminded that ADAP clients who do not have
access to ADAP medications and are at risk for an interruption in treatment
should contact the ADAP Call Center at (844) 421-7050, 8:00 a.m. - 5:00
p.m., Monday through Friday (excluding state holidays). They may also
contact the Magellan Call Center at (800) 424-5906, 24 hours a day, seven
days a week.

o Effective July 19, ADAP staff and Magellan Call Center staff are able to
change clients’ eligibility dates via an Emergency Access Process. Clients
whose eligibility has lapsed (in the last 30 days) due to not re-enrolling or re-
certifying will be granted a one-time Emergency Access approval.

Clients whose eligibility has been expired for more than 30 days, who were
dis-enrolled from ADAP due to not meeting ADAP eligibility requirements (i.e.
exceeded the income criteria, moved out of state, eic.), or who have an
expired Temporary Access Period (TAP) will not be granted emergency
access.

ADAP Enrollment System
The ADAP Enrollment System is being developed in stages, with releases of

features and improvements every four weeks to support eligibility management,
system navigation, data exchange, reporting, quality assurance, and data
security. ADAP continues to coordinate each release with training and outreach
to ensure enroliment workers and other users are aware of changes and can
correctly use any new features.



¢ ADAP Enroliment Worker System Onboarding
As of August 8, 99 percent of ADAP enrollment workers have completed the

required WebEx system training, 96 percent have completed the eLearning
course, and 87 percent have logged in to the system.

RW Part B: HIV ”(jgre Prog;gm I
» The OA, HIV Care Branch will conduct the Building the Care Continuum:

Comprehensive Approaches to HIV Care in California statewide meeting on
August 28-30, 2017, in Los Angeles. This meeting is for OA’s HIV Care Program
(HCP), Minority AIDS Initiative (MAIl), and Housing Opportunities for People
Living With AIDS (HOPWA) program contractors and subcontractors, by invite
only. At this meeting, contractors will learn about (and prepare for) the changing
federal landscape with respect to the Affordable Care Act, future of HIV
programs, share best practices that can realistically be replicated, determine how
to implement California’s Laying a Foundation for Getting to Zero Plan, and learn
HCP basics.

+ OA s planning to update the HCP, MAI, and HOPWA allocation formulas, which
will be completed by July 2018 and implemented in fiscal year 2019-2020. To
assist in this process, OA will convene a Stakeholder Engagement Group (SEG)
that will provide valuable input to QA as the formulas are updated. The SEG will
consist of approximately 10 members that represent the California Planning
Group, the California Sexually Transmitted Disease/HIV Controllers Association,
and HCP, MAI, and HOPWA contractors. An email invitation was sent out to
these stakeholders on July 31%, with a deadline of August 18" to respond with an
expression of interest in participating. Questions about the SEG can be sent to
Liz Hall at liz.halli@cdph.ca.gov.

AIDS Medi-Cal Waiver Program (MCWP)

The Budget Act of 2017 (Assembly Bill 120 Section 3, Provision 3) included an
allocation increase of up to $4,000,000 General Fund ($8,000,000 Total Fund) for
MCWP provider payments. The full text of Assembly Bill 120 can be found on the
California Legistative Information website at
hitp://ledinfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient. xhtmi?bill_id=201720180AB120

The OA and the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS), Long Term Care Division
held a conference call on Friday, July 28, 2017, at 10:00 a.m. to discuss MCWP
provider payments pursuant to Assembly Bill 120 that appropriates Proposition 56 funds
for specified DHCS expenditures for supplemental payments.



DHCS has proposed to increase payments for select HIV/AIDS Waiver services. The
increased payments, subject to Federal approval, would work as follows:

Providers who are eligible to provide and bill for the following Current Procedural
Terminology (CPT) codes under the HIV/AIDS Waiver will receive an increased
payment, in order to bring their payment total to the amount identified.

Procedure Service Total Payment
Code Amount
G0299 Skilled Nursing (RN) $19.27
G0300 Skilled Nursing (LVN) $13.97
90837 Psychotherapy (Hr) $98.02
G0156 Attendant Care $9.52
55130 " Homemaker $7.07
T2003 | Non-Emergency Medical $100.00

Transportation (Month)
S9470 Nutritional Counseling $63.61
(Hr)

T2022 Case Management $363.23
T2025 Admin $246.91
Payment for codes G0299, G0300, S5130 and G0156

are reflected, as billed, in 15 min. time increments.

DHCS is seeking federal approval of a Waiver Amendment. DHCS estimates that the
total increased payments made for services in Fiscal Year 2017-18 under this proposal
will total approximately $8M total funds ($4M proposition 56). These payments will
occur once the systems necessary to implement these payments are in place, with
proposed effective date of July 1, 2017 (subject to federal approval).

HIV Prevention

In June, the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) announced the
availability of fiscal year 2018 funds for a cooperative agreement for health departments
to implement an integrated HIV surveillance and prevention program. The purpose of
this funding opportunity announcement (FOA)} is to implement a comprehensive HIV
surveillance and prevention program to prevent new HIV infections and achieve viral
suppression among persons living with HIV. OA will be applying for PS18-1802
Component A and B funding. The FOA can be found on the CDC website at
www.cdc.gov/hivifunding/announcements/ps18-1802/index.html.




Surveillance, Research, and Evaluation

« Enhanced HIV surveillance data sets are now available to all local health
jurisdictions who have a current data use agreement on file. These new data sets
have been modified to include ALL of the cases currentily living in the local health
jurisdiction (LHJ), and will enable the more effective use of surveillance data for
accomplishing our Getting to Zero goals. Previously only cases for which the LHJ
had “ownership” [as defined by the Enhanced HIV/AIDS Reporting System
(eHARS) database] were available. Besides more complete case inclusion, these
data sets have been enhanced with more accurate and complete address
information gleaned from all available eHARS documentation. These data sets
will be uploaded to each LHJ’s Secure File Transfer (SFT) quarterly, replacing
the previous Data Use Agreement (DUA) data sets. The Q2 data which was
uploaded in early July included these enhancements.

* In early August, LHJ-level continuums containing final 2015 information were
released to all LHJs via SFT. These continuums are identical to the 2014
continuums released for the first time last year, and contain detailed information
about newly diagnosed and living cases by mulfiple factors, including
race/ethnicity, age, risk, and other factors. Because of the multiple crosstabs
included, they should be treated as confidential, potentially identifiable data.
Continuums containing preliminary 2016 data were also released to Ryan White
Part A primary grantees via SFT. Note that these contain preliminary data and
are only intended to be used for Ryan White applications. Finally, OA will scon
release a streamlined continuum document containing continuum information for
all LHJs using a letter masking scheme. LHJs will be informed of which letter
identifies their information, and will be able to compare it to information of other,
similarly-sized LHJs.

California Planning Group (CPG)

The CPG will have an in-person meeting on October 17-19, 2017, in Anaheim. The
meeting is open to the public and there will be an opportunity for public comment.
Information about the meeting and the public comment opportunity will be available on
the OA website at www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DOA/Pages/CAmain.aspxd.

For questions regarding this report, please contact: michael.foster@cdph.ca.gov.




LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIV

3530 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1140, Los Angeles, CA 90010 - TEL. (213) 7382816 - FAX (213) 637-4748
Website: http://hiv.lacounty.gov Email: hivcomm@lachiv.org

e e R e e O T TR e T I SR L T PR T PRI TG

14. STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Planning, Priorities and Allocations (PP&A) Committee
(1) Ryan White Program (RWP) Year 28 Service Categories Priority Rankings

(2) RW PY26 Final Expenditures Review
(3) CDC HIV Prevention & Surveillance Notice of Funding Announcement

C Operations Committee

(4) Community Engagement
(a) Tier 3 Listening Session Report PPT

D. Public Policy Committee
(1) 2017 COH Legislative Docket Updates



LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIV

3530 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1140  Los Angeles, CA 90010 o TEL (213) 738-2816 ¢ FAX (213) 637-4748
http://hiv.lacounty.gov

Planning, Priorities and Allocations Committee
Recommended Service Category Rankings
PY 28 (2018-19)

COH HRSA Core/ Core and Support Services Defined by
2018-19 Commission on HIV (COH) Service Support Health Resources and Services

Ranking Categories Service Administration (HRSA)

il Ambulatory Outpatient Medical Services @ Outpatient/Ambulatory Health Services
Medical Subspecialty Services
Therapeutic Monitoring Program

2 Housing S Housing
Permanent Support Housing
Transitional Housing

Emergency Shelters

Transitional Residential Care
Facilities (TRCF)

Residential Care Facilities for the
Chronically Ill (RCFCI)

3 Mental Health Services C Mental Health Services
MH, Psychiatry
MH, Psychotherapy

4 Medical Care Coordination C Medical Case Management (including
treatment adherence services)

5 Medical Transportation S Medical Transportation

6 Non-Medical Case Management S Non-Medical Case Management Services
Linkage Case Management
Benefit Specialty

Benefits Navigation
Transitional Case Management
Housing Case Management

7 Oral Health Services C Oral Health Care
8 Psychosocial Support Services ) Psychosocial Support Services
9 Qutreach Services S QOutreach Services

$:\2017 Calendar Year\Committees\Planning, Priorities & Allocations\07 - July\Recommended Service Category Rankings PY 28 (2018-19).docx



COH
2018-19 Commission on HIV {COH) Service

Ranking Categories

HRSA Coref
Support
Service

Core and Support Services Defined by
Health Resources and Services
Administration (HRSA)

10 Nutrition Support S Food Bank/Home Delivered Meals

11 Early Intervention Services C Early Intervention Services

12 Substance Abuse Residential S Substance Abuse Treatment Services
{Residential)

13 Home Base Case Management C Home and Community Based Health
Services

14 Home Health Care C Home Health Care

15 Health Education/Risk Reduction S Health Education/Risk Reduction

16 Direct Emergency Financial Assistance S Emergency Financial Assistance

17 Substance Abuse Outpatient C Substance Abuse Qutpatient Care

18 Referral S Referral for Health Care and Support
Services

19 Child Care Services S Child Care Services

20 Health Insurance Premium/Cost Sharing C Health Insurance Premium and Cost-
Sharing Assistance for Low-income
Individuals

21 Hospice C Hospice

22 Other Professional Services S Other Professional Services

Legal Services
Permanency Planning

23 Language S Linguistics Services

24 Medical Nutrition Therapy C Medical Nutrition Therapy

25 Rehabilitation Services ) Rehabilitation Services

26 Respite S Respite Care

27 Local Pharmacy Assistance C AIDS Pharmaceutical Assistance

$:\2017 Calendar Year\Committees\Planning, Priorities & Allocations\07 - July\Recommended Service Category Rankings PY 28 {2018-19).docx




7J0 [ 95eg

L102/8/8 L10ZLLL0 [euy 3:d -9Z YA P3jEplosuc-wLINg

‘(9 uwnjopy) K10831u3 2914135 YoEa 10§ samypuadxa Jeak [[ng ayy pue ({ uwnjoy) A1059120 IDIAISS OB 10} SIUNOLIE UONEIO][E A} USIMIA] SIOUBLIEA DY} 5HUIsAIdDY

‘uwa) Surpuny jueid ay3 o pua oyl yEnouy) s)s09 spuasaidal sammpuadxa 1ea X [N [BIOL

‘110d21 1Y) UO PALFIUIPI 2JBP S} JO SE SIOPUIA/SIIOUSTE PAJOENU0IGNS 0] APEW SJUBWARA/SIUDWASINQWILI [BN1ow sjuasaidar samypuadxy v 1ed (QLA) 218 0L 83X [B10] YL

SEOTHT6ES ST PIBME 7 TBOL ' LEJ UM UBAY Y], SUONEIO[[Y [EI0L

- £ uwnjo)
- guwn[)
- g uwnpo)
- {uwnfo)

(SUOTEOO[[E 97 TBD A SMYA UBAY 10) sadejusarad pasordde QD waimd ai suasaidar safeyuaorad asay [) o UONEIO[[Y T JEAX - € UUN[OD)

.wEvEﬁ g 1ed 9[0g 182X im papuny Om_m m.m aOmDEu 20IAIDS SI} 10} sjunowe uonedo||y ﬁmv ISAON
R
ceoTrT6E § SEYTHT 6L S V Mud 10§ Surpuny UeID 9g 183K
0 $ | se9'ThTes S | SE€9'THT'6E $ | SE9'THFT'6E $ |%0°001 TVLOL ANVHD
> POTHT6 € 9T HI6'E YOTHT6'E (preme v 1ed Jo %01) (198png HOD $2pn[au) NOLLY YLSININAV
. €L6'TLY] €L6TLR] €L6'TLR] (preme v 12J JO %8Lt) INHNHDVNVIN ALITVNO
0 86E'SHI'EE 86ESHP'EE 86L SR EE %0°001 SHOIAMAS LOFHIA TV.LOI-ANS
= 0 0 z %00 SHDIAYAS SOLLSINONIT I
100°0t 1L9°09T 1L9°091 7L9'00T %90 SHOIAYHS TVOHT 61
6£6°€1 90561 90561 SHP'EE %10 (fuo [ vdS) AdV¥THL NOLLRLLON TVOITEA 31
600°10€ 0 0 600°10€ %60 SHDIAMAS LIOddNS / VD HLTVAH 04 TV HATY 4
(LLL'199) LLL'L99 LLLL99 = %0°0 SHOIAMHS HLTVAH dasvd ALINQANOD ANV HNOH S1
E 0 0 & %070 wawaFeury ase) [euonisuel], (JeAIpAN UON) SHOIAYAS LNFWIDVNVIN SVD 9
(681°¢51) 901°€TI'T 901°E€TI'] L16'696 %6'T noddng uonmnN - STVEIIN ATIAAITHA HAOHANYH 00 71
(pre°12) L69'ETL L69'ETL £5€'T0L %1'T SADIAYAS NOLLY LAOSNVLL TYOITan L1
€EC6TH'E 965°S80°L 965°580°1 6C1SISH %5 €1 (e) (1031 TD40%) SHOIANHS DNISNOH 6
(609°T+9) €EE'6V9°T EEE°6HI'T $TL900°T %09 TVIINAAIST - SHOIAYHAS INHALYAIL ASN9Y HONVISENS 0l
B 0 0 = %00 SHOIAMAS HOVHILNO L
16681 L16°6¥9 LI6'6F9 806'899 %0'T awaFeue |y 25e) 23eulT ([BAIPA UON) SHOIAYES LNIWHDVNYIN SVO 9
667 91 0Z1°68€'8 0Z1°68£'8 619°€€0°01 %0 0E UONEUIPIO0) 18D [BAIPAIA - SHOIANHS LNHWHOVNVIN ASVD TVIITIN ¥
7628 TH9'E9S'T TH9°€9S'T PE6ILST %L ¥ Adesayioyafsd - SHOIAYAS HLTVAH TVININ <
(9€6'6) 9IL'vHF 9TL' P 06LFER %€’ | Anergoks - SHOIAMAS HLTVAH TV.LNIW <
(STS°680°S) 69L°858'S 69L8S8'S FFT69L %ET TAVD HLTVAH TVIO T
(789°+07) OLL'80F'T 91L'80F'T PEOFOT T %9°€ Aeoadg spyauag - ([BAIPIIAl UON) SHOIAYHS INHWADVNYIA HSVD 9
LOLTEE'| ¢ | zzs‘ooL's TI800L'8 619°€€0°01 $ [2%00€ TAVD TVIIAIN A JOLY ININY/INHALLYLLOO I
(9 'sA p suwn[o) SHANLIANAIXH | STANLIANTIXA | V SLAVd SHOVINADYA [SHOV.LNIDYH AdODILYD ADIAYAS DNDINVY
SHRANLIANADXE A 1IN 'S4 IVAA TINA aLA TVIOL AISIATYE NO adsvd AHAOUddY ALnIondd
SNOLLYOOTIV TV.LOL V LYVd V LAVd SNOILVOOTIV TV.IOL 91 Ad
HAONVIIVA
L 9 < ¥ £ T I
LT0Z ‘87 AMVIUEI HONOYHL STINLIANTIXT ONIANNA ¥ THVd ALIHM NVAY 92 AVIA LNVID
SAMMODALYD ADIAYAS A4 STUNLIANTIX 97 HVAKX IVIN ANV 9 LdVd ‘V LUVd TLIHA NVAY
I1H0dTd AUVIINNS
SIAVEH0Ud ALS ANV AIH A0 NOISIAIA
HLTVIH DI'T9Nd A0 INTWIHVIAA - STTIONY SOT A0 ALNNOD
AdVININNS V 1IVd HLIHM NVAY

1d4vda




¥ Jo g abed

(9 uwnjo)) 1059189 2014195 YoB3 10J saInjipuadxa eak [y sy pue ( uwnjo)) A10803e9 2014198 (92 10 SJUNOUIE UONEIO|[E L} UIIMIA] SIOUBLIEA ) sjuasaiday - £ uwnjo)
‘uus) Furpuny jueid ayy o pua o y3noiy) s1s00 sjuasaidal amnyipuadxa B3 & [0 [BI0], - 9 UWINOD
“0dal SIy) U0 PAIIUAPI A]EP Y} JO SE SIOPUAA/SIOUITR PAOBIUIqNS 0 Ipew SjUsUIAed/s|usasINquIIa [BMIE sjuasaidal soainypuadxy g 1ed ((LLA) 91Bd O.L 18dA [BI0L YL - § uwnjo)

‘000°00L TS S! pIeme 97 183X f HEJ O URKY YT SUOHRIOIIY [BIO],

-  uwnjo))

(suoneooe 97 183 wreidold aNYM uesy 10j sadejusored pasoidde HOO uawng o) sjuasaidal sagejuaoiad 253y ] ) ¢4, UONLIO[Y 9T 1B A - € SUWNjoy)

1SAION
- $
T00000LT  § 000°00L°T$ S1 € M 10] UOHEOO[[E IEIS PISIADI OF 13§
= $ [ 00000L7Z $ [ 000°00LT $ [ 000°00L°T %0001 TVLOL ANVUD
. 000°0LT 000°0LT 000°0LT (preme g 1ed JO %01) NOLLVYLSININAVY
- 0 0 0 LNAWADVYNVIA ALITVNO
= 000°0€F'T $ | 000°0€H'T $ | 000°0£t'T %0'001 SADIAYAS LOHAUIA TV.LOL-9NS
- %010 SADIAYAS SOLLSINONIT 11
g %90 SHOIAYAS TVOAT 61
= %10 (Aquo 1 vdS) AdVIHHL NOLLIYLAN TVOIGIN 81
- %60 SADIAYAS LAOddNS / TAVD HLTVAH A0 TV IAAATI 1z
. %00 SADIAYAS HLTVAH Adsvd A LINNANOD ANV FNOH Sl
g %00 JuswFeuey ase)) [euonisuel] ([edIpa UON) SADIAYAS INIWNIDVNVIN HSVO 9
- %6'T noddng uonuinN - STVAN ATITAITAA ANOHAINYE A0 Tl
= %I1°C SADIAYAS NOILV LIOdSNVIL TVIIdAN Ll
: 000°0€p'T 000°0£+T 000°0£+'T %S €1 (2) (IDWL TDAD¥) SHOIAMAS DNISNOH 6
. %09 IVLLNAAIST - SAJIAYAS INTALYAIL 4SN9V GONV.LSEINS 01
- %00 SHDIAYAS HOVITILNO L
- %0'T JuawaZeury ase)) ageur] ([BAIPA UON) SHOIAYTS INAWADVNYIN SV 9
- %00€ UOTIEUIPIO0D) 318D [BIPI - SHOIAYAS LNIWADVNYIN ASVD TVIIUIN 2
- %LY Ade1ay1oyaksd - SHOIAYAS HLTVHH TV.LNANW S
- %€ Kne1yaksd - SHOIAYAS HLTVAH TV.LNAN <
= %ET TIVO HLTVHEH TVIO T
- %9'€ Aype1sadg sigauag - ( [PAIPAN UON) SHOIAYHS INIWIDVNVIN SV 9
- $ %0 0€ TAVD TVOIAIW AMOLY TNTNV/INALLVJLNO I
(9 'sA § suwinjoD) STANLIANTIX | STANLIANTIXH g LdvVd SAOVINHOYH AMODHALYD ADIAYAS DNIINVY
TINLIANAIXT A TINA 'S4 AVAA T1Nd dLA TVLIOL SHOVLNADIAd AIAOAdDY ALNdOrdd
SNOLLVDOTTV TV.LOL g 1avd g Lavd AASIATI NO adsve 9T Ad
HONVIMVA SNOLLVDOTTV TV.LOL
L 9 3 2 3 z |

14vda

LY0T ‘T€ HOUVIA HONOYHL STINLIANTIXT ONIANNA 9 LIVd ILIHM NVAY 97 dVIA INVHD
SATIOOALYD ADIAYAS Ad SHUNLIANAIXE 97 HVIA IVIN ANV 9 1UVd ‘V LIVd TLIHA NVAYU
LIOdHH AUVININNS

SAVIO0Ud ALS ANV ATH 4O NOISIAIA
HLTVIH D174Nd 10 INTWLIVJAA - STTIONV SOT 40 ALNNOD

Aewwng g ued alypn uely




v Jo ¢ abed

‘(9 uwnjo))) £1082180 321AI3S YOBS 10} sampuadxa Jeak [[ny ay1 pue ( uwn[o))) £10331e0 20TAIDS D2 10J SIUNOWE UONEIO[[R AY) UAIMIA] SAOURLIEA 1) sjudsarday - £ uumjo)
‘w19 Surpuny Jueis ay) Jo pua ay) ySnody) s)1soo sjuasardar samjipuadxs ea g [ [BI0], - 9 UWn[o)
*110d01 SIY] UO PALJTIUSPI STBP A} JO SB SIOPUSA/SIIOUSTE PAJOBIUOOQNS 0} SPLU S)UAARd/SJUSWASINGUIAT [Bn1oR sjuasaidal samyipuadxy (QLA) 218 OL Jed & [PI0] Y] - § uwnjo)
(TT8°6SE°9% = 6T0°886°TS + £6L°TLE CS) SUIPUNY J0A0 [0 G TeIX AIYM UBKY UT 670°886°7S SN £6L°TLE CS S PIEME [VIN 9] TeIX MYA\ URAY Sy} 0] SUONEIO][E JUBIS [B10], -  UWIN[OD
"HOD 23 Aq paaoxdde o, uoneso[y 9z Laf - £ UWNO)
-Surpuny g 1R PuB v Hed 910T 1224 YHM papunj osfe are A1039180 201AI9S SIY) JOJ SJUnowe uonedoly () :S9JON
017'06T°C $
778659 $ ‘Buipuadsiapun gz 18a & 190 PIJ[O1 UI 6T0°§86°TS PUE 9T TEA 10F C6L°[LE'CS SOPNOUL 9T Ted & 10J Sutpuny [Vl [2107 YL
017°06Z°C T19°690'% $ | Z19°690°% $ | TTR'6SE9 $ [%0700T TVLOL ANVID
0 6LI°LEE 6LILESE 6LILEE (preme 91 13X TVIN JO %01) NOLLVILSININAY
01T°06T°CT EEVTEL'E EEPTEL'E £¥9°720°9 %0°001 SHOIAYAS LOTIIA TVIOL-4NS
988°88 697'81T 697817 SSI°LOE %l'S SHDIAYHIS DILSINONIT I
0 SHOIAYAS TVOH'] 61
0 (Auo | vd§) AdVHHH.L NOLLRILON TVIdIN 81
0 SHIIAYAS LAOddNS / HAVD HLTVAH YO TVIIT LT ¥4
0 SHOIAYES HLTVAH dsva ALINNWNOD ANV HNOH Sl
8ETESY 0FS'LT9 0FS'LI9 8LLOLT ] %1 1T uawaBeue ase]) [BUONISUBL] ([ESIPIN UON) SHDIAMAS INTWHDVNVIN ASVD 9
0 uoddng uoninny - STYIW ATITAITIA GNOH/INYE AOO:A 1
0 SHDIAYIS NOLLY.LYOdSNVILL TVOIdHIW L1
SPTSELT 880°LLY'I 880°LLY'L £CETIBE %E €9 (® (4041 1240¥) SHOIAYHS ONISNOH 6
0 TVLLNAAISTY - SADIAYIS INFNLVAAL 9SNdV JONV.LSENS 01
(861°L8S) 9ES'61T' 1 9€S6IT'I 8LETEY %S 01 SHOIAYAS HOVERLLAO L
0 UBWITEURJ 9560 a3l ([EAIPAN UON) SHOIAIAS INAWADVNYIN 4SVO 9
0 K UONBUIPI00D) 312]) [BIPAN - SHOIAYHAS INHWADVNVIN HSVD TVOIAdW ¥
0 Ade1oypoypAsd - SEDIAYAS HLTVIH TV.INTA S
0 AneIydAsd - SHOIAMAS HLTVAH TV.LNAW S
0 5 TAVO HLTVHH TVd0 [4
0 = 5 Ajeroadg sijauag - ([BIPAN UON) SHDIAMHS INHWHOVNYIA HSVD 9
= $ 4 $ = $ HAVD TVIIAIN AJOLVINGNV/INALLYdLNO 1
(9 'sa § suwnjo)) STANLIANTIXH | STANLIANIIXH | 91 dVHA TVOSId % AJODILYD HDIAYHIS DONIMNVY
TINLIANTIIXH ¥A TINA S| IVHA TINA dLA TYIOL IVIN DOTIV ALTMONd
SNOILVDOTTV TVIOL |91 ¥VAA TVOSI (91 AVHA TVOSIL| NOLLVOOTIV IVIN
HONVIRIVA IVIA IVIA 1VIOL 91 AVAATYVOISLL
L 9 S ¥ £ C I

14vda

LT0T ‘8T AYVNIIIA HONOYHL STANLIANAIXT DONIANNA IVIN ALIHA NVAY 91 AVIA LNVID
SATIODALYD ADIAYAS A9 STANLIANAIXT 91 HVAA IVIN ANV € LYVd 'V LIVd TLTHM NVAY
LAOdTI ATVININNS

SINVHO0Ud ALS ANV AIH A0 NOISIAIA
HLTVIH DI'TdNd A0 INTNLYVJAA - SHTIONV SOT A0 ALNNOD

AIVININNS IVIN ALIHM NVAY




t Jo p 98eq

‘Surpuny DD 10 LIS 150 AIUNOY) 19N YIIA J9SJJO aq [[1a Surpuny Jueis spaaaxa jey) sarmipuadxy Suipuny s[qe[ieAr 97 1ea A [VIA 10 g HEd YV B 1]} SPIadXd
SJUIUIIWLWION/SIORU0D DU} JRU} SUBIW SIY) “IOQUINU 2A1ESU B ST JUNOWE SUBLIEA 9U) JI - STUSLILILIO.)/SIOBIIUOY) ([ [BIOL "SA 97 JBaA [VIA PUE g Hed “V 1eJ UONBIO[[Y [BI0] JO SOUBLIZA ()] UWINOD :a10N
*SUONBUILLIZ) JOBNUOD 10 SUONONPAI ‘SISEIOUT JORNU0I 10F PAISnIpe aq uea pue sjunowe 21mipuadxa 108)U0D PIIRLINSI ) SI03PI £ PUE 9 °¢ suwnjo) ()

“UOIRUIPI00D JV(IV 10] S1S00 dANENSIUIWpE S, JSH JO Aewnsa

ue syuasaidal 9 uwnjoy) ‘saAnoalqo weidoxd Sunesw 1oy s19p10id SWOS 10§ SAJRI WOV Pasueyud ay sjuasaidal ¢ uwnjoy) ur 5,40Us5k PA1ORNUEIQNS 10 UONEIO][E [BIIPIN Judneding AIoR[NqUIY SYT, - 9 % § S[0D) BI0N

|Gr8'STT6) § [ 10E°8TS°LS § | ¥¥P8STC6 S| - S 000°SHF'T S | FPSTTBL'9 S [ LSKTOE 8P $ [%0°001 TVLOL ANVUD
[(000°€99°%) PP T61°6 000°€99°F 000791 0007005t EPPIES T SHDIAYAS JAILVILSININAY
0 €L6TLYL 0 0 0 i €L6'TLYT INAWADYNY N ALITVNO
[Crr87T95'Y) $|<88°09F9F §|vP8TOSHE §| - $ | 0000082 § | ¥¥8°T8TT § | 140868 1# $ (207001 SHOIAYAS LOIIA TV.LOL-9NS
| 1
{000 12) SSI'SLE 000°TL 000°1L GSI°LOE %00 SADIAMAS SOLLSINONIT
[(000°09) TL9°05T 000°0S 000708 7097002 %90 SADIAYAS TVDAT
|(008°9) SHTOb 0089 0089 SHYEE %10 AdVIAHL NOLLRLLOAN TVIIQIN
lo 600 10€ 0 600°10€ %6'0 SHDIAYAS LJ0ddNS / VD HLTVAH YO TVRIAIT
|[Go00zeT) 000°0Z€'T 000°0ZET 000°0Z€1 = %00 SADJIANAS HITVAH adsvd ALINQANOD ANV ANOH
[(o00"05T1) 8LLOTH'T 000°0S 1 000°0ST SLLOLTT %00 HSVD TYNOLLISNVYL (TVOIGIN NON) LNAWHDVNYIA 35V
o L16°696 0 LI6'696 %6'T [0ddNS NOLLRILON - STYHW AAFAITIA GNOH INVEd00:]
|©00°1) €SE°ESL 000°TS 000°1¢ €5ET0L %IT SADIAYAS NOLLY.LYOdSNV UL TVOIAHW
lo TV LSLOT 0 TOFLSL01 %S €l SHDIAYAS DNISNOH
(000002 $TL90T T 000°00Z°C 000°00Z°C FTL900°T %09 TVLLNAAISTY - SHDIAYAS INFWLVRIL 3SNGV ADNV.LSINS
0 8LETEY 0 8LETEY %00 SHDIAYAS HOVHAILNO
0 306899 0 g 806°899 %0°T NADVNVIN ASVD ADVINIT - SHOIA¥AS INFWADVNVIN ASVD
(P70 +ET) €99°29T°01 PO PET PO TET 619°€E0°01 %0 0€ [LVNIQIO0D 2dVD TVIIAHIA - SOAS LINDW ASVD TVIIAIW
0 PE6TLST 0 PE6 ILS| %L AdVITHLOHDAS “SAJIAYAS HITVAH TVININ
0 06L FEY 0 06L°FEY %E'T AALVIHDASA "SADIAYAS HLTVAH TV.LNHW
0 PHT69L 0 PP 69L %E'T TAVD HLTVAH TV IO
0 FEOFOT'T 0 FE0H0T' T %9 € Keadg siyauag - ( [21pAN UON) SHOIANAS INAFWADVNVIN ISV
(000°08%) $ | 619°€15°0T § | 000°08% B 00008  $|00000F §|6I9°€E0°01 $ [2%0°0€ TAVO TVOIAAW AMOLVINEWY /LNALLYALNO
(6 'sA  suwn[o)) (8 +  suwn[od)] (L nny G sjoD) 9107 LI/9T0T A | L1/910T Ad [ (g98ed “puwnod [ SHOV.INADNHL AMODALYD dDIAYAS
(6 10D) LINWOD/OANA | QALLINWOD | ONIANN 9.418) JLVLS DON % ‘71 s3d guumjoD) [ gV SLAVd
TIV TVLOL ‘SA ONIANNA UAHLO ONIANNA | DONIANNA | DNIANNA [VIA Pue QASIATY
(#10D) ‘DOTIV TV.IOL TIV TVIOL THLOVALINOJIHLOVILNOIFLOVILNOD g 'V SLAVd DOTIV. 9z Ad
TONVIIVA TVIOL AAHLO WAHLO WAHLO TV.LIOL
01 6 3 (+) L ()9 () ¢ 2 € z

STANLIANAIXA ONIANNA LI/9T HVAA TVISIH HAHLO ANV ALIHA NVAY 9T HVIA INVHD
SANIODALYD ADIAYAS A9 STINLIANIIX 92 AVAA IVIN ANV 4 LHVd 'V LAVd JLIHM NVAY

SHOUNOS DNIANNA TTV - AIVININNS

LIOdTd AdVINALS
SIVIDO0Ud ALS ANV ATH 40 NOISIAIA

HLTVHH DI'TdNd 40 INTNLAVJIAA - SUTHONY SO'T 40 ALNNOD




8/8/2017

{Chubiic ieaim
Overview of CDC-RFA-PS18-1802 -
Integrated HIV Surveillance and

Prevention Programs for Health
Departments

Los Angeles County Department of Public Health
Division of HIV and STD Programs

Commission on HIV, Committee on Priorities, Planning and Allocation
July 18, 2017

Presented by Dr. Michael Green

{Cibiic Heain

Summary

* This new funding opportunity will integrate HIV surveillance
and prevention programs in an effort to take advantage of
recent advances in both surveillance and prevention.

* With this integration CDC looks to accelerate progress toward
a goal of no new infections through two central priorities:

o. Ensure that all people living with HIV are aware of their infection and
successfully linked to medical care and treatment to achieve viral
suppression.

o Expahd access to pre-exposure prophylaxis (PreP), condoms, and other
proven strategies for people at high risk of becoming infected.




8/8/2017

{Crubiic voaitn

Differences between current grant
and new FOA (PS18-1802)

Grant Focus Areas Current PS12-1201 New PS18-1802

Funding Categories Cat A: ( core) Component A: ( core)
Cat B: Expanded Testing for Comp B: Demonstration
Disproportionately Affected Project

Populations (optional) (optional/competitive)
Cat C: Demonstration
Project
(optional/competitive)
Number of Demonstration  Up to 36 awards Up to 20 awards
Project Awards
COH Letter of Concurrence Required Not Required
Program Narrative Page Cat A: 50 pages Cat A & Cat B combined:
Limits Cat B: 40 pages 19 pages

Cat C: 10 pages

(( Public Health

Differences between current grant
and new FOA (PS18-1802) cont.

Grant Focus Areas Current PS12-1201 New P518-1802

Distribution of Minimum of 75% of the *  Minimum of 75% of the award must
Funds award must be spent on 4 be spent on 7 required activities.

required activities *  Minimum of 14% of the award must

be spent on surveillance activities.

Required 1. HIV Testing 1. Systematically collect, analyze,
Activities/Strategies 2. Comprehensive interpret, and disseminate HIV data
(75% or more of the Prevention for Positives to characterize trends in HIV
award amount) 3. Condom Distribution infection, detect active HIV

4. Policy Initiatives transmission, implement public

health interventions, and evaluate
public health response

2. Identify persons with HIV infection
and uninfected persons at risk for
HIV infection

3. Develop, maintain, and implement
a plan to respond to HIV
transmission clusters and outbreaks

4




‘Differences between current grant
and new FOA (PS18-1802) cont.

{Cubiic vicainn

Current PS12-1201 New PS18-1802

Required 1. HIV Testing 4,
Activities/Strategies (75% 2. Comprehensive

or more of the award Prevention for Positives
amount) . Condom Distribution

4. Policy Initiatives

Provide comprehensive
HIV-related prevention
services for people living
with diagnosed HIV
infection

Provide comprehensive
HIV-related prevention
services for HIV-negative
persons at risk for HIV
infection

Conduct perinatal HIV
prevention and
surveillance activities
Conduct community-level
HIV prevention activities

‘Differences between current grant
and new FOA (PS18-1802) cont.

{Chubiic icaitn

Grant Focus Areas Current PS12-1201 New PS18-1802

Other Required 5. Jurisdictional Planning 8.
Activities/Strategies (25% 6. Capacity Building and
or less of the award Technical Assistance
7. Program Planning,
Smount) Monitoring, and Evaluation 9.
10.
11.

Develop partnerships to
conduct integrated HIV
prevention and care
planning

Implement structural
strategies to support and
facilitate HIV surveillance
and prevention

Conduct data-driven
planning, monitoring, and
evaluation to continuously
improve HIV surveillance,
prevention, and care
activities

Build capacity for
conducting effective HIV
program activities,
epidemiologic science,
and geocoding

8/8/2017



{Craiic eaitn
Required Strategy 1

Systematically collect, analyze, interpret, and disseminate HIV
data to characterize trends in HIV infection, detect active HIV
transmission, implement public health interventions, and
evaluate public health response

* Activities include:
o HIV Surveillance
o HIV Prevention Program Monitoring and Evaluation

{Crubiic Waitn
Required Strategy 2

Identify persons with HIV infection and uninfected persons at

risk for HIV infection

* Activities include:
o Implement HIV testing
o Provide partner services
o Conduct Data-to-Care (D2C) activities

8/8/2017



{Cribiic oaim
Required Strategy 3

Develop, maintain, and implement plan to respond to HIV
transmission clusters and outbreaks

¢ Activities include:

o Develop and maintain a jurisdiction-wide cluster and outbreak
detection and response plan

o Develop program capacity for cluster detection and response
o Identify and investigate HIV transmission clusters and outhreaks

o Rapidly respond to and intervene in HIV transmission clusters and
outbreaks

{Crubiic veain
Required Strategy 4

Provide comprehensive HIV-related prevention services for
persons living with diagnosed HIV infection

* Activities include:

o Provide linkage to medical care, treatment, and prevention
services for PLWH

o Promote early ART and provide medication adherence strategies
o Promote and monitor viral suppression

o Monitor HIV drug resistance

o Conduct risk reduction interventions for PLWH

o Refer PLWH to other essential support services (e.g., screening and
active referrals for healthcare benefits, behavioral health, and
other medical and social services)

10

8/8/2017



{Cravic ieainn
Required Strategy 5

Provide comprehensive HIV-related prevention services for HIV-
negative persons at risk for HIV infection

* Activities include:
o Provide periodic HIV testing and risk screening

o Increase awareness of and expand access to PrEP and medication
adherence to PreP

o ldentify communities/individuals for implementation of PrEP
services using HIV surveillance, testing, and other data

o Refer populations at greatest risk to PEP

o Conduct risk reduction interventions for HIV-negative persons at
risk for HIV infection

o Refer HIV-negative persons at risk for HIV infection to other
essential support services 1

{Cubiic veamn
Required Strategy 6

Conduct Perinatal HIV Prevention and Surveillance Activities

 Activities include:
o Promote routine, perinatal HIV testing of all pregnant women

o Conduct case surveillance activities for women with diagnosed HIV
infection and their infants

o Conduct annual matching of HIV-infected women reported to
surveillance from the state birth registry and tribal birth registry

o Analyze and disseminate data on HIV-infected women of
childbearing age, perinatal HIV exposures, and HIV-infected infants

12

8/8/2017



{Craiic eaimn
Required Strategy 7
Conduct Community-level HIV Prevention Activities

* Activities include:
o Social marketing campaigns
o Social media strategies
o Community mobilization
o Condom Distribution Programs

13

{Crubiic vicain
Required Strategy 8

Develop partnerships to conduct integrated HIV prevention and
care planning

* Activities include:

o Establish and maintain an HIV planning group and a process that
entails engaging partners and stakeholders in prevention and care
planning

o Develop, monitor, and update the jurisdiction’s 2017 — 2021 CDC
and HRSA Integrated HIV prevention and Care Plan

o Develop HIV prevention and care networks for increased
coordination of, availability of, and access to comprehensive HIV
prevention, treatment, and support services

14

8/8/2017



{Chibiic icaitn
Required Strategy 9

Implement structural strategies to support and facilitate HIV
surveillance and prevention

¢ Activities include:

o Strengthen policies and protocols to support HIV surveillance and
prevention at the state and local level

o Strengthen health information systems infrastructure

o Promote expansion of technological advances to enhance HIV
surveillance, testing, data analysis, and sharing

o Ensure data security, confidentiality, and sharing

15

{Chuniic eain
Required Strategy 10

Conduct data-driven planning, monitoring, and evaluation to
continuously improve HIV surveillance, prevention, and care
activities

¢ Activities include:
o Develop a work plan
o Develop a local evaluation and performance measurement plan
o Monitor the Integrated HIV Prevention and Care Plan
© Monitor the Jurisdictional Epidemiologic Profile

o Monitor HIV within the jurisdiction for program planning, resource
allocation, and monitoring and evaluation purposes

16

8/8/2017



{Crubiic vicaitn

Required Strategy 11
Build capacity for conducting effective HIV program activities,
epidemiological science, and geocoding

* Activities include:

o Assess, identify, provide, and/or support capacity building and
technical assistance within the jurisdiction

o Develop and implement a capacity building assistance plan,
including technical assistance

o Build capacity of CBOs and community partners to effectively
deliver HIV program strategies and interventions

o Enhance analytic capacity to support epidemiological science and
geocoding (e.g., D2C, cluster detection and investigation, and
other prevention activities)

17

{Crubiic Weaitn

Funding Range for Component A (Core)

o N s R TR PR GRS

Prevention 514,618,947 $16,157,784
Surveillance $2,432,389 $2,688,429

Total for Year 1
January 1 -December 31, 2018 $17,051,336 $18,846,213

Compared to other jurisdictions, funding for Los Angeles County is

18

8/8/2017



Q:F'ﬁiilié' Health

Component A Funding Requirements

* 75% of Component A funding will be directed toward Core
Activities (Strategies 1-7) — approximately $12,788,502

* At least 14% of total Component A funding will be directed
toward HIV Surveillance — approximately $2,432,389

18

{Cubiic eaimn
" Funding Range for Component B
(Demonstration Project)

* $1,000,000 to $2,000,000 (approx. two (2) awards)
* $500,000 to $1,000,000 (approx. six (6) awards)
* Up to $500,000 (approx. twelve (12) awards)

20

8/8/2017

10



! 2017
LISTENING SESSIONS HIGHLIGHTS PR
TIER 3

LOS ANGELES COUNTY COMMISSION ON HIV

3@.

PROCESS HIGHILIGHTS

* Multiple Community Engagement Workgroup
meetings to review data opportunities and gaps.

* |dentified priority populations and recognized
importance of creating opportunities to hear from
the broader community.

* Purpose is to engage the community, inform the
Commission’s work, and understand community
needs.




TARGET GROUPS

roupl L L ) |

‘Undocumented ' Spanish-Speaking i Asians/Pacific Isianders *

@panish)y - WomenotColor ‘(&)

Women of Color Teen Youth {13-17yrs) Trans-Masculine
Indlviduolg (2_)

~Older Adults (50+) : Native Americans Recently Post- _

‘ b incarcerated ()

" Service Planning Area 26-29 Years Old (4)
o -

_HVWorklorce @4)

AGE (N=23)

o[ ;
oeyeeos [N :
i ! i
059 5eunc I

. I :

. | i | .
4 sayoncs I : ‘ |

. ‘

; i ; i
oEe—y —— § |

)
!
1823 yamsold 0 | !
i
I

1 2 3 4 5 [ 1 LI

Number o Participants




GENDER(N=23)

Gender

N

|

Sexual Orientation

2 H ] z = &
4
Fi
2
B ~

SEXUAL ORIENTATION (N=23)




EDUCATIONAL LEVEL (N=23)

Advaneedt Degree (Masters and shoves [T :

| I : : )
; i - ;
tachelocs e S
i I . ; '
i ‘ ;
Assciates Degeee NN . ) ‘ i
i : !
! N
i Technica Schod Diplons TN 1 : ;
. | i
. H f .
Some college (did nor produare) | AR :
] B H
! : : i ‘
tighseioterci> USRI © |
! ! : ' I
! | : ' : i
e—y____________ | ! |
i | . ; ! !
| S
Less than bigh school 1 | .
h | ! !
n 1 2 1 3 5 [ 7

Numbgr of Participanis

ANNUAL INCOME (N=23)

H | 1 !
No Answe: NN ) . : i !
, ! ' : : i
. ‘ ! 1 !
WMoie then $30.000 0 yeor - TN < :
H I H
1 R
o : i : i H
E s25000530000avec TN 2 : i !
9 | . '
£ ! ! ; i '
k] : i : i I
g . ! i ; .
§ $21.000-526.000 0 yoor [N
' | ; | i
. | .
: | H . i
$15.000-520.006 o yoor TN i :
) ! ‘ i i

Les han $15000 ayocr TN >

Nurrber of Parficipants




HEALTH INSURANCE

Types of Health Insurance

"Do you have health insurance?"

\

PARTICIPANTS DIAGNOSED WITH HIV
(N=23)

"Have you ever been told that you have HIV?"




Use of Services

wwaumummwummr xm-dmmmvmn«u- mommodnuwmn
Séeening i

PweNu"! Titerdud LI
f ¥ medaci oo 9

U pravaniion sduaation
TRYChoiwropy Fanicl Bacih tervices

54 :s

Ei

FIERE sfist‘g

E
pistR
2%
=%

¥

wdeniicl subatones alrne |

Outpatien! subsonce obuns treaimant

:

HIV WORKFORCE (N=24




AGE (N=24)

Number of Partcipants

GENDER (N=24)

Gender

i (%




RACE/ETHNICITY(N=23)

i :
. ! |
. | ! : i f
: Liscline o State 0 ! ; : . i |
| ’ . ! I
| ; : : :
oo SN i - :
. ‘ ; ; : :
. i | ;

wii: - AR < i

Pucific lander . 0

Race/Thaiciny

Laive S A,
P pvion

a ' I :
- | |
: | | ]
. . ! ; i :
; . Amerian tndion [ I ¢ ! : : |
! : | ) ! !
: ! : : |
: 1 |
trican-nanerico1 | |
! i i ! . : |
1 1 2 3 4 s 5 7 [ v 1 L
: Nimber of Participants :
156
i
I
: ;
: i
i
; i
: i | :
i ! i
o Dectine o scte [ 1 i :
: ’ N ! :
: | i :
ther - Panseais] - 1 ! ;
: . : 1
8 f
o QuecekQuentioring | 0 ! !
& ! ; i
8 : !
] ! JJ :
' : | ! ]
. . : i i
treerenant o sz - | ;
0 2 4 o K 1 1 no
: Number of Prticipa |




EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT (N=24)

: Advanced Degres ivtaviens and aboser | : !
tctehon e I i
: i ; ' ' ’ : i
; : ; | ! i : !
: ; | | ! i | Cod
Asoctue Depree | NN - X : X ;
z . : ! | ! | Cod
. : | ! : ! P
: Vocationalf Fedhival Scheol Diploma - @ ' i ' ‘ ‘ !
| | | ! ' !
: E] : | j | i :
H . . ! ) §
3 : : \ : i .
' ] : ! ! ; |
; = X i : !
i Tigh sehood ee i N ; i i i
I ]
: : : . . !
! ! ; ! ! : |k
some tighoctool TN 1 i | i i
o o J ; : i i ; |
: ; ! i ! i ;
Less tlont ligh Selod | ) : ; ! i i i
N . N 1 H 1
; | i ! | ! |
: " ! 2 3 4 5 5 7 K ] W
b Number of Purticipmis :
; i
- e - e et e e e o e e e e o
i
17
Eiulrench worker n i
Healil Bduweator 5
IV tedting Connsclor  INTGGGEG—GGGGEEE &
Proyzron Magereordinuor - I
Cuve Manciger I
Otk I ¢
. Physiciun Assistant  IRMNERSREE
Supenivr OSSN 1 |
Nurse Praviioner I 1
Onher Buard-Cetified Physiclan TSR |
Tnfectivns Discases Boand-Cenificd Physician IR 1
i} 2 4 £ B 18] 12

Nuinber of Farticipanis

Cther types of professions; ham reduction counselar, peer educator, PEEP navigator




WORKING EXPERIENCE IN HIV FIELD (N=24)

Years of Experience in HIV Field

25< years

20-25 years

o

1520 years

10-15 years

Years of Experience

w

510 yaars

w

< b years

o=

o
N

4 5 b 7 8 9
Number of Participants

19
SATISFACTION IN THE WORKPLACE
(N=24)
Satisfaction in the Workplace

Support for faining and profassional development _ 7 -
Keeping up with new medical. prev.. & scientific advances — 7 _
Availabiiity of specialists for consultation and referals _ 9 -
Support and coverage fiom offer HIV service providers _ 1 -
Support services lo assist patient/client management _ 8 -
Work schedute/on-call responsibifities _ 9 .
Tima requited and avaible for doc fadmin. work _ 8 _

a & 10 15 20 26 a0

Number of Participants
u Satistifiod Neulal  EDissolisfied  ®No Resporse
20

10



Type of Apency

TYPE OF AGENCY (IN=22)

— P
communiy ctoie [ 0

Local Health Depe [ 0

nersityRescarct Aceney [ 1

0" 2 4 “ kS 1 i 14 16
Number of Pariicipants

21

Demographic Category

DEMOGRAPHIC CHARACTERISTICS OF
CLIENTS SERVED (N=22)

Demographics of Clients

Latino 20
MSM 19
African American 15
Trans (M to F) 1
Trans (F to M) 8
Homelass 8
Women 8

Intravenous Drug Users  m— 7

White/Not Hispanic  =e———— 7

Youth (Under 24) sessssssss——s 5
No Response  mmeesssssses
American Indion  See——"— 3
Pacffic Islander mem |
Asion == |
Other 0
0 5 10 15 20
Number of Participants

25

11



EXPERIENCES OBTAINING HIV
PREVENTION SERVICES

« Difficulty accessing various services and concerns
over losing access o services they were currently
receiving.

* Do not know where to recelve testing for sexually
fransmitted infections (STI) even though they were
insured.

« Many felt that primary care providers should take
more responsibility in promotfing ond making STl
testing accessible to their patients.

23

EXPERIENCES OBTAINING HIV
PREVENTION SERVICES

» Qutreach and education was also mentfioned to
increase knowledge about where resources exist,
specifically festing resources as prevention, as well
as the need for comprehensive prevention efforts

* Participants across subpopulations alsc mentioned
the importance of prevention through creating a
safe dialogue about sex and sexual health in
various aspects of the public.

» Safe diglogue could be used 1o inform, empower,
and educate both HIV posiiive and others about
how 1o protect their health and the health of their
partners and loved ones.

24

12



BARRIERS TO ACCESSING MEDICATION
INCLUDING PREP AND PEP

« Some of the barriers to “on demand” access to HIV
medication and PrEP discussed were cost,
awareness/knowledge (among both users and
physicians) and insurance bureaucracy.

« HIV workforce participants indicated the need to
educate non-physician health care staff in hospitals
and large clinics, as well are “front line” physicians
and staff af small, community clinics.

« Not enough PreEP/PEP providers in different locations
throughout LAC,

25

CONDOM USE

* Participants mentioned that oftentimes there is a
lack of use or resistance to the use of condoms for a
variety of reasons.

+ Some participants felt that individuals on PreP felt
that condoms were less important for them.

¢ Others either disliked condoms or felt that they were
either ineffectual for their lifestyle or type of sexual
activity.

13



UNAWARE/UNINFORMED/
UNDERINFORMED

« A prominent theme regarding the prevention of HIV
infection was that many people are still widely
under-informed about sex education, HIV/AIDS

« Great need for general education and outreach.

* Among both the Trans-Masculine and Asian-Pacific
Islander groups, parficipants mentioned that they
do not see messages or illustrations targeting these
aspects of their identities; they do not receive the
information.

* Recurrent theme from previous listening sessions

27

EXPERIENCES OBTAINING HIV-
SPECIFIC CARE

* Partficipants reported having to utilize more than
one clinic 1o receive the breadth of services they
needed.

* Transportation and fime cited as batrriers

» Often patients’ schedules made it difficult to atfend
appoinfments.

« Issues with thelr care providers, such as their doctor
changing or unpleasant interactions with their
providers,

28

14



HOW CULTURE INFLUENCES HIV
PREVENTION AND CARE
» Among Asian Pacific Islanders one of the key
factors influencing the decision o disclose is a
desire to protect the family from shame. The fear of
bringing dishonor to the family has made the
discussion of sexual orientation and HIV or other

sexually transmitted disease (STD) status faboo
subjects.

* Among lesbians and fransgender men preventative
services and education were not easily accessible
or they felt excluded, even if they are engaged in
high-risk activities.

HOW CULTURE INFLUENCES HIV
PREVENTION AND CARE

+ Stigma is present across all cultures, However,
paricipants perceived it to be more prevalent In
- cerfain cultures or communities,

* Notably they would name their own culture as
being more stigmatizing.

30

15



HOW CULTURE INFLUENCES HIV
PREVENTION AND CARE

+ Participants from the workforce acknowledge that
gay men and adolescents are increasingly at risk for
HIV and STI/STDs due to lack of culturally relevant
education for them as well as high risk behavior,

« High risk behavior is fueled by the “app culture”,
However, they believe that preventive care and
education should be avdailable to all culfurai groups.

31

ACCESSING HEALTH SERVICES:
INSURANCE RELATED ISSUES

+ Participants critiqued the Medi-Cal system for
lacking consistency and transparency.

* Providers of health services describe similar
obstacles when dealing with Medi-Cal. In particular
they described difficulty communicating with Medi-
Cal representatives and that they often feel they
are sending clients info a “lion’s den” of
bureaucracy when they are forced fo inferact with
Medi-cal representatives.

32

16



ISSUES RELATING TO HIV STATUS

« Stigma and discrimination remains one of the
biggest barriers people living with HIV face,

« Largely due fo stigma, people who are positive
sometimes live in fear of disclosing thelr status, while
those who are negative are discouraged from
accessing preventive care in fear of being
associated with HIV.,

« |n spite of the barriers people living with HIV face,
particlipants also expressed hope and thankfulness
for freatments that now exist.

33

HOUSING AS A SOCIAL DETERMINANT OF
HEALTH AND HIV

» Homelessness creates barriers to accessing HIV care
services as well as heightening the risk for
contracting HIV.

» Several heaithcare workers arficulated that their
patients cannot prioritize their HIV treatment if they
do not know where they are gomg o sleep or whai
they are going to eat.

» One speaks of thelr female clients who use meth fo
stay awake and vigilant at night because they feel
unsafe sleeping outdoors, another noted that
patients sell their HIV medications o survive.

17



SUGGESTIONS TO IMPROVE HEALTHCARE
RELATED TO HIV/STD:s

« Consistency, or lack thereof, of their dociors. They
requested being informed if there doctor was
leaving the practice.

+ A wider range of availability fo access mental
health services.

* Parficipants from various sessions requested services
more supportive of the fransgender population
including sexual health education, practitioner
awareness, and funding for non-traditional sexual
relationships.

35

SUGGESTIONS TO IMPROVE
HEALTHCARE RELATED TO HIV/STD:s

+» Comprehensive Clinical Services

» There were several comments centered on the
inconvenience of needing to visit several different
clinics to meet all of one’s health care needs and
the potential insurance problems this could initiate.

36

18



SUGGESTIONS TO IMPROVE SERVICES TO
- PREVENT HIV

« Due 1o the low levels of awareness, focus group
participants mentioned the high need for outreach
and education as prevention fo occurin many
locations, utilizing mulfiple and wide reaching
communication methods.

* Prevention within schools was specifically
mentioned as an ideal place to spread awareness
and information on the fopic of HIV.

* Increased testing-more informed doctors, more sites
and mobile units, more access points

+ Continued relevance of print sources

37

NEXT STEPS

* Thank you
» Operations Committee will spearhead community
engagement efforts

+ Thank you and recruitment lefters have sent to the
participants

* Incorporate relevant information into CHP progress
report

* Work with the Consumer Caucus on additional
community engagement strategies and dactivities

38

19



20p'paddeHOD lerudde/ 10180 HOD 104 [BUI4ZL2080-1@320Q @Ane(sIBaT £10ZUaNOEISNBNY - gO\UOISSILLWOD\Ied A Jepualed LLOZ\S

‘g 1ebpng ayj 0} pajejas suoneudoidde lof Buipinoid ||iq e se
Aj@leIpawiw 10ays aye)} 0} SI }l Jey) SIe[0sp PINOM S2a)ILUWOD
anneisiba) payoads o) ejep weiboid podal pue azAjeue
0] gOH @4inbal pjnom ‘seoiales aalpoddns yum yyesy Jisy)
anoidwi 0} Aj@yIi| aJe oym pue awodu| Ansag |ejuawslddng
P o} a|qibija sauedyauaq [BO-1pajy ssejpwoy o) Aidde pinom |jiq
ayl ‘Buisnoy wiajul pue aduejsisse [ejual wial-Buoj 10} spuny (1e 1@ niyn)
L 140ddns ay) asn pue 'elep Hodal pue 109||00 0} 9aibe ‘aoue)sisse [ejual Spt eI BuSnoN . av
wuey-Buol pue wuaul Joy Buipuny syngquiuos o} asibe Buipuny
Jo @o1nos e Amuapl jueoydde ayy jeyy Buipnpur ‘saulepinb
pauoads uo peseq swuedldde elb ajqibia 0] sjuelb pieme
0] ‘610z ‘I Mdy a10jeq Jo uo welboid eluloyen AuyesH
e oy Buisnoy ay} ysiigelse o} (qoH) uswdoasg Ajunwiwo)
pue BuisnoH jo juswpedsg ayp aunbal pnom (g SIUL
s
Jo aAlpoddns, ¢awuD
B papiwiwod aAey o} uanoid
jou yBnoyye ‘pajoadsns Ji o “BILIOH[ED) Ul
..www“w Mw:@ﬁw%%mm:nmﬁ :o_ﬁw_._ aMw%( g3IaN3InY um:_Eann_ammEtN EM: uo uoneuuoul jo Aoysodal e mczmmb T (e1Baueo0g)
papiodol 9 [IM AlBLwnS, u peig ssajun 3s0dd0 | jo sesodind 1o} Ansibay swu) sjeH, e ysigelse o} uole|siba) 6 av
JRUAA "P3108||00 S0UO BIEP JoeUS 0} ainjejsiBa ay) Jo jualul |y} alejaap pINoMm [liq syl
0} suaddey jeym o} se 1eajd
jou inq juied Buipels poob
e s ejep jo Aoysodal y
uoissas
annelsiba) Jeah ] ;
-OM} s EluIolieD ‘ 810c _, Aenuenieye
10 puooBS LMOddNE oye} v_:o_e,, ‘sexe] asn pue sa|es a)els woly ‘sdno [ennsusw m«m.:uoi aualBAH auluwe4 (e1en)
jeak IxoU 0} opIse pue ‘sabuods |enisusw ‘supjdeu Arejues ‘suodwe; Jo ‘saxe] sas() pue sajes 64av
195 '|Iq J&8 >-o>ﬂ ‘uondwnsuo Jayjo pue ‘sbelols ‘osn ‘ajes ay} Jdwaxe pINoAA
0} paBueyd Joyiny
ST1719 3LVN3S ? AT9IN3ISSV 31V1S

SIN3NINOD SNLVLS NOILLISOd NOILdI¥OS3d

NOILISOd ON | 3aNINY Ssejun 3SOddO | SINIWANINY /M 1H0ddNS | ISOddO | LH0ddNS SNOILISOd

(£10z/L/8 paiepdn)

Jox00Q aAnesibaT 8102-L102
AIH uo uoissiwwo) Ajuno sajebuy so7




oop paddeHO0 leridde L0180 HOD 104 [euld/ 12080485000 aAle|siBaT £ LozZueoedisnBny - gO\UCISSIWWIOD\WES A JEPUSIED £L0Z\'S

‘papnjoul

jou [3s O deH ‘JanamoH
‘pajsanbai se 43.1d

pue sy S J0j abenbue|
1N0-aAleD 0} papuswe ||ig

SNOLLVIddOdddY
WSsY

d3IaN3Iny
s$sajun 350dd0
wouy pabueyn)
INIJNANINY
M 1H0ddNs

‘jonpoud s Jainjoejnuews
ay} se ‘uoneysiuiwpy Bnig pue pood sejelS palun
paleubisap se ‘qusjeninba Ajeannadelay} ‘(sweu pueig-uou Jo
aweu puelq) 1so0o Jamo| e ji Bnip uonduosaid Aue uo sBuines
1802 Jayjo Jo sjunoosip Buuayo woy ‘eluwioye) ul Bupelado
‘Jainoejnuew Bnip uonduosald e uqyoid pnom lig Syl

sjunoosig Bnig uonduasald

(nyp/poopn)
59z av

‘SjusLIpusLWE

9WES papuawILLIOdal
|asunog algqngd ‘siajew
|1ebaj e ur uonejuasaidal
pEeOIq J03|}21 p|INoys
abenbue| ‘siapeW [eUIWLD
jsnl 0y uonejuasalidal
jeba| Bumpwi abenbue|

N0 aYulS 0} pualy

“|Iig spoddns sOg

(VANFANIA)
Hddy uo ‘wo)
0] palajal-ay
INOILDO310¥d

HIWNSNOD ANV
ADVAINd NSY

ININANINVY
M 1H0ddNsS

-foeaud jo uonoajold wnwixew
Japun pabeuew aq 0} spJodal |eluUapyUod alnbal Os|e pjnom
g @yl -suonebigo Ayjenuapyuod pue Adeaud swes ay) 0}
Jaquiaw yoes punog pue Wea} ay} Jo Jequiaw e aq 0} suosiad
payiienb ayeubisap o] ‘wes) |suuosiad Ateundosipyinw Ajiwe;
pue ‘pjiyo ‘ynpe sss@woy 8y} azioylne pjnom uollewulopul
[enuapyuod aleys o} slapiaold 2o1AI9S  MO|B O} 81ed
10 Alnuiuoo ainsua o} pue saoiues anpoddns pue Buisnoy
0} s|enpialpul ssajawoy jo abeyul Bumpadxe jo jeob ay)
yum weay jauuosiad Areundiosipyinu Ajiwey pue ‘piy2 ‘ynpe
ssajalioy e Ysi|gelsa 0s|e 0} Saljunod azZuoyne pinom [jiq siyl

wea|
|]auuosiad Ateundiosipinin
‘saoinlag BuisnoH

(oBenues)
oLz av

‘uoIssiWwwo? 1oy Ajioud
Se [lig siy} @ziseydwa ‘SOd
0] uoiepuswwooal uodn

ATENASSY

140ddns

*Aunoo pue Ao Jo *Ajunod ‘Ao e
Aq pazuoyine synpe Joj weiboid saodiuas uonaslul pasiuadns
e Bunelado Jo Buisn s 8ys 10 8y IIYM SUOIOUES [BUILILD
Bunsixe woy uosiad e Jdwexa pnom (Ig 8yl "payoads
se ‘Aunoo pue Ao 1o ‘Aunoo ‘Ajo sy o)} podas |enuue
ue apinold o) suoisinosd sy sepun welboid e Bunerado Ayus
Aue ainbal pinom [jig 8yl "JuswWieal} uoldIppe o0} s|elajal o}
ssaooe pue ‘salddns uondwnsuoo ajuels ‘sbnip paulejgoaid
awnsuod ued sbnip asn oym ajdoad aleym yejs paulel) 1ayjo
10 sjeuoissajoid aleoyleay Agq pasinadns aoeds e ‘sbuiy)
Jayjo Buowe ‘Buipnpul ‘sjuswauinbas payoads salsnes leyy
synpe Jo} swelboid saoinies uonoslul pasiaadns jo uoielado
8y} 8zuUoyine 0} SauNod SSOY} UIYIM Sa)0 1o SauUNoD
payiads @zuoyne pnom |iiq siy) ‘zzoz ‘L Aenuer un

weiboid uondwnsuod Bnip
1S :90UBISgNS Pa||ouoD

(e 12 uewbb3)
981 av

"sbnip

JO Js1] Jepeouq ‘a1 pejsenbal
ny 1ayun- ‘paaowal
abenbuey buiznewbns
‘apeLl SjusWpuaLIR
Ajpusti, "uasouls aq
pInoys yons o} Seoualalal
‘asn Bnip Buluwapuoo

pue Buiznewbis jo ssauisng
ul g jou pjnoys sajejs ‘'os|y
"SAIV/AIH 10} sl Je pue
yum Buiay asoy 0} sajejal
‘Yew Ajeouoads ‘sbnip 1si|
peolq e apnjoul Ajlenuajod
pue abenbue| uononpal
wiey apnjoul 0} puswy

SNOILVINdO¥ddY
NSV

(SLNawanawv
/M 1¥0ddNsS
wolj pabueyn)

1y0ddns

‘alnje|siba] pue Joulanos) ay) 0} papodal ag pinom Yyaiym
JO s})nsal 2y} ‘ssauanijoaye s,anleniul ay) abneb o) ‘Ajlenuue
yoea ‘dnoib snooj auo pue spjoyssnoy jo AsAINs B JoNpuod
0} SOHQ @aiinbas pjnom |Ig 8ay| "@snge uopedipaw pioido
pue uoiay jo subis Buiuiem pue spaye ay} uo ubiedwed
SSoualemMe pue uopednpe Sssausleme 2lqnd |einynapnw
e aAneju| (3dOH) uojeanp3 dgnd ploidQ pue uioseH,
a2y} ‘pue ansusysidwod e juswajdwl o)} (SOHO) Se21ag
alen yjeaH lo wawpedaq 218)1g 2y} annbal pjnom (I Syl

asnqy ploildQ pue uloiay

(le 1@ uaiplepn)
Z8lL av

SN1V1S

NOILISOd

S77119 3LVN3S ® AT9IN3ISSY 31VIS
NOILdIYOS3d

SIN3ININOD




oop paddeH00 feardde/ L0180 HOO Jod [euld /L /0802000 sale(SiDa] LL0ZUN0EdSENY - GOWOISSILWCOVESA JEPUSIRD LIDEV'S

sanssi | 3L pue
sjuels) jeq) Jo Alxa[dwed
o} anp [|ig Jeah

-om) 0} pabueyo Joyiny

Jealk
XU 0} opise 19

140ddns

‘sjuapms pauldiosip sy} JNoqe uonetojul
s|qeunuapl Aleuoslad spnjaul Jou [jeys Hodal yses jey) Aoads
pinom ‘seuobeled paymeds jo 181 B JO oWl JO BUO I} OuyMm
SJUSPNIS UMM UOIJ08UU0D Ul usyel sem uonoe Areujdiosip sy
Jayieym pue ‘slusidiosl Juelsy (e alsm sjuspnls pauldisip
3yl JAYIBUM UM UOJJOSULIOD U JESA Jlwspede snolaaid eyl
10} ‘ucisindxa Jo alel s) ‘o) pajwy| jou ng ‘Buipnppul ‘suoljoe
Aeuidiosip uspmis sj aumejsiba ayi 0] dodsl Ajlenuue
0} Buipuni juein |3 SoAI9021 JBY] UOHNYISUl |BUOREONDI
Aepuooas)sod ajeaud Aaas ‘gLz Ul BuiuuBaq ‘annbal pinopa

suolnsu|
[euoResnp] AlBpUOSSS)ISOd
aleAlld sjueis) jen

(mo7)
888 gv

uonejuaws|dw
Buipsefisi suonsanb
patamsueun o} anp Ajay|
Jeak siy} 2A0W JoU [JIA

Alquiassy ui peH

1d0ddns

"aUl|uo SjUapIoUl 8}ey pUe S2LID 3jey
Jo) uuoy Bupuodal B azimgnd pue ‘urejuiew ‘1sod 0} [BlBURD)
Aswoyy oy} annbal pjnom fsuondo Buniodasr pue ‘ssipswal
A ‘sossep  pawaold ‘sewud ejey JO  SONSUSDEBIEUD
BU} JNOYE UONELLICIU] JO UOBUILISSSIP 31} 10} pue ‘sawuo ajey
Jo Buiyodss sy Joj Jaqunu aucydala) auloy olgnd aa1j-||0} B
usijqeIsa o} [e1susg) Aswiol)y ajels aU) ainbal pinom (j1q siylL

SUIROY SO djeH

(niyn)
008 av

“Hddy uo
"WIoD) 0} paliaal
-ay 'papuswe pue
s} puUooas peay

1¥0ddns

‘6L0Z ‘L AInr uey} J9ye| ou Ing “ejqissod se
Apee se Aldwoo 0y wayy annbal pue sauabe awe)s [Buolppe
0} sjuellaiinbal 8S0Y} pualXe pue ‘SUBILIONED 1O UOHBJUSHO
[enxes pue ‘Apuspr Jepusb ‘ulbuo oy pue Alsaoue
21ydelBowap ay} 0} Se BlEP AIBJNIOA 103]|09 oym sjuawpedsp
21els oyioads sannbay Yolym oy uolonpay sanuedsiq 1997
ayl w peynuapl sjuswalinbal Buiuodas Bunsixe ayel pINosa

Py
uonanpay sanuedsig 1997

(ny0)
119 v

‘Buipeal
pliy} 01 patspl(
‘BWl} pUOSaS
pesy "ea)itulocy)
Aepipnp ajeuag

130ddns

‘A|dde suondeoxa omy ssajun sjybi
weusy 03 Buinepad Apawal o Ajjigel| Jo anss) Aue 0} JUBAS|aL
se uoslad Aue jo sme)s diysuszpp Jo uonelBiuw oy
alepap osje pinom [ig ay) -senuoyine |esspa) Aq pajsanbal
10 pajoanp SS9jUN SBRLOUINE JUSWSdIoMS ME] IO uonebiuw
0} ‘snjejs uonelbiuwg Buisojosip wod) Jossa| B iqiyosd pjnom
‘puey 1e Apadoud ay) 0} paje|sl uoseal Aue 1o} ‘JueUS) JBY) Ylim
poJeloossE SUOALLOS Jo Jueus) e Jsuiebe sniejs uonesBiuw ay)
‘asn 0} Buludjeaay) Jo ‘Buisn wolp Jossa] B Jaiyold os|e pinom
g syl ‘uswhoidws 12y lo siy o) pajeal WySL e pasiolaxa
sey Aped ples asnedaq ‘Uonoe aAljelSIuILLIpE 1o [IAID e 0) Aled
B JO snejs uonesBiuw) papadsns auy) 9soasip o) Buiusiesiy)
lo} Jeg a)elg ay) Jo Jaqwisw Aue jo “jusuueqsip Buipnoul
pue o} dn ‘senjeusd Buisodun sme] Buisixe usSIS PINOAA

uoluox3g
‘uonesBiwuw :Buisnoy

{le 18 Ny}
162 AV

SININNOD

SN1ivis

NOLLISOd

$77119 3LVYN3S 2 AT9W3SSVY I1VIS
NOILLdI¥OS3d




oop paddeqOD [erudde/ L0180 HOD 104 [euld /L £080-1x00Q aane|siBa £ L0ZWMd0edSNBNY - gO\UOISSILUWOD\IEd A Jepudled LL02\'S

"S30IAI9S papuny

-3)IYAA ueAyY o} soeduul
[enuajod uo Jeajoun s
abenbue ‘swayshs yjeay

“JOUOISSILILWOY
2oueINsuU|] 8y} pue aie) yjesH pabeuep jo juswpedsg
ay} Aq pelepuew se sjuswalnbals Buiodal pue ‘spiepuels

sueloisAyd

Ile 80108 3180 JO AJlenb | SNOLLVINAONddY (HOLYM ‘suonenBal ay) o) 10alqns aq o) sjsieads A|H 01 sseooe | aien Alewid ‘sisienads JUEYBZER])
il a_hmmuﬂﬂ_ﬂwﬁw_ﬁmﬁ%h AlEnney Moy pRbuEyg) annbal pjnom ‘epinoid aies Lewud aiqibie ue se ‘paunap | AIH ‘ebelano) alesyjesH vesl av
ssaippe 0} yBnoua 1ey AaAde se ‘jsierads AJH ue epnjoul 0} Aojjod soueinsul ujeay
0B jou sa0p ||Ig 8y} ‘81e2 0} Jo joenuod ued adiAIes aleo yyeay e annbal pjnom ||iq 8y
$S900E puedxa 0} S Juajul §|
‘sdnoib pauoads jnsuod 0} Aoljod swud ajey e SasIAal 10
sjdope jey; Aouabe juawasiojua me| |e20] 1o ajels Aue alinbal
pinom ‘uoneanow seiq Buipiebals uonewuojul pue (1SOd) (Bu1))
Alquiassy Ui pjaH 180ddns Buluiel] pue spiepuels JedlyQ 92Ea4 UO UOISSILIWOYD 3y} sawiug ajeH :
Aq padojanap yJomawely Aoijod jepow sy} ‘sbuiyy Jayjo Buowe loLL av
‘apnjoul 0} Aouabe Juswadlojua Me| |eD0] J0 ajelS B AQ pasinal
1o peydope Aoljod awuo ejey Aue annbal pinom |19 siylL
"anoid
0} pJey si juswaiinbal ‘pasn Buiaq S| Wopuod e uey} 1ayjo uondasesjuod
Wwuey o} juajul 10 wio} swos jey} uosiad 1ayjo ay} 0} sjuasaidaisiw AjBuimouy|
‘anoud 0 psey jonpuod jo lo @sinoosejul [enxas JO 0B 8y} ul pasn SI Jey} wopuoo ’ (ero1en)
92UBPIAG ‘A|H ZIjeUIULID wzo_pﬂmuozmni 3S0dd0 B ypm siadwe) ‘ypm paleduie) usaq Sey Jey) Wopuod B sasn supplen Kb IEnas €0l 9y

pue aznewbns
Jayuny Ajenuaiod
PINO2 :SU122U0Y)

Ajleuonusjul ‘asinooiaiul [enxes BuunNp WOpUoD B SaA0WSl
JUaSU0D JNoyNM 0} Alsjieq [enxas AUoja) 1l 8XBewW pinom |ig SIyL

SINININOD

SNLV1S

NOILISOd

S71119 A1LVN3S '® ATHINISSY J1VI1S
NOILdIdOS3d




J0p paddeHOS [emddes L0L80 HOD so4 [euid /12080193900 oaelsifia] L1 02va0edysnbny - gOAUOISSIWLIOTNIESA JEPUSIED £LOEVS

‘suorsiaold asay) Jo uoneawajdw]
a2y} Jo} souepinB anss) 10 suopgenBal jdope ol QdHSO
9ZUOUINE pinom [[Iq aul ‘pauodal Jou Si SACQE padquosap
uoneuLol sy} § Ayeusad a9 e 10f ANjigel ©} JainjoejnueLu
e j09lgns pinom pue suoisiaoid asau) 20i0iue 0} QdHSO
annbal pinom |19 syl ployselyl pauads B Spadoxa 1s00
ayy §1 Brup uondiosaid mau e Jo Js0a uonsinboe sjesejoym
oy} 0} Bupejas uogewuour peyweds Jo AdHSO Amou o)
lainjoenuely ay} alinbal pnom |lIq 24yl 10aye soye} asealou)
ayl yJey) auly auy je 1500 uolisinboe ajesajoum Ul SseaIoul Jey)
0} Bunelal uonewucyul paypwads Jo (AdHSO) Walwdol@aag pue
Buiuue| g4 yleeH apmaiels Jo o0 2y} Ajou 0} Jeinjoenuew
auj} aunbal pinom |[iq a1 "ploUsaIyl paywads e spaaoxa Bnip
uonduosald e Jo 1sc0 uoqsinboe sessjoym sy § Jaseyand
ayl Amou o) ‘sisbeuew pusq Acewreyd pue ‘siamnsul
SNOLLYHdOHddY 140ddns uleay ‘sued aouas aues yyesy ‘sepusbe sjejs Buipnpul

31VN3S - ‘sleseyoind paypads Aq pasinquial 1o paseyoind s eyl
Brup uonduoseld e jo ieunjoeinuell & ainbal pinom |ig syl

s)s00 Bnip

uonduosald :z1ed tyeay (nyorzepueuleH)

il 8%

"JBaA |oee
jo | fenuer Ag s8)s gop 1eulsiu] sy} uo spodal ays ysignd
pue swniwaid a1es yyesy uo s$js0o Brup jo jpedun |essao
ay) sajensuowsp ey} sioleisibas| pue olqnd ay) Jo} Modal
B Ojul uojeuuoll papodal au) apdwes o) pannbal aq pinom
10Q pue SHWGQG papiaocid se pasuadsip ‘sBrup Ajereds pue
‘sBnip etueu puelq ‘sbnup ououab Guipnjoul “sbrup uonduossasd
pa1aa02 Buipsebal uonewloll 1500 payioads ‘uopewLIojul S)el
au) jo Butodar ay} uey) Jale] ou 8lep B Uo '|0g 40 JHING
Jodas o] uoljewlou] 2)e) paquIsap-anode auy) sl Jey} siainsul
yyeay Jo suejd ao19s aued yjeay asnbal pnom |iq syl

S$T1119 31VYN3S ® ATSNISSY J1VIS

SLINININOD SNLVLS NOILISOd NOILdIYOS3d




oop'paddeqoD [erdde/ L0180 HOD 104 [eUl4 /L L080-19X00Q aAne|siBaT /| ozvueyoedusnbny - 80\LOISSIWWOD\JES A JEPUS[ED /102\'S

SNOILVI¥dOYddY
J1VYN3S

180ddns

-uonduosap s juedidde ay jo ped se Aieuig-uou
Jo ‘sjew ‘sjews} jo AiobBajes tepuab e esooyo o) seddde
2sua2l| SJaAUp ainbal pjnom ‘Aleuig-uou lJo ‘sjew ‘sjewsa)
peal 0} ‘UOEOUIIUSP! JO SWIO) PaNSSI SJels 1aylo I0/pue 'I1apio
unoo abueyo Jopusb ‘asuadl SJOALP ‘eleoyiUed yuig sy}
puawe o0} (siouiw Buipnjoul) uosiad B 8zuUoOYNe pjnom [iq sy

110¢
10 1oy uoiuboday Japuan)

(e 12 uoa7 2Q)
6.1 9S

SNOILVYdOYUddVY
JLVN3S

(Hoddng

0} HOLVM
wiolj pabueyn)

1¥0ddns

paupads se ‘sasodind jualiadiojua uonelbiwwI
Jo} suosiad 1salie Jo ‘198)9p ‘ulelap ‘ajebolajul ‘eyebisanul 0}
saoinosal Buisn woy ‘sjuswpedsp Aunoss pue so1j0d jooyas
Buipnjour ‘seouabe juswadlojus me| [edo] pue ajejs Jqiyosd
‘suondaoxa 0} joalgns pue ‘sbuly) 1ayjo Buowe ‘pinom |iq sy

Ejep
Bulleys :JUBLLSDIOJUD MET

(uoe 2q)
v 8s

SNOLLYYdOuddV
FLVN3S

1¥0ddns

‘anie)s Aouabin ue
se Ajpjeipawi oaye aye} 0} sI )l Jey) aIejodp pinom |iig siyL

‘suoisinoid asay}
UM J01JU0D Ul 9|ge|ieA. aseqelep Jo uonewloyul juswyedsp Jo
Aouabe Aue ayew ey sjuswaalbe Bunsixa Aue ‘11juod Aue jo
JuSIXa ay] 0] ‘@leulwla] os|e pinom [iq ayl “Anaiuyie Jo ‘uibuo
|euoneu ‘uoibijal uo paseq Aouabe |elapa) Aue 1o juswuianob
jeiopal  ayy ywm Jaisibal  senpiaipul  leyl  uswalinbal
Aue Jo ‘uonejoin e 10} JUBLIEM IO ‘UOIBIOIA SA[ENSIUILLPE
Jo AR ‘jeuiwud  Aue  Jo juswadlojua 1o uonebnsaaul
oy} ul jsisse Jo ‘solojua ‘syebysanul o) [euuosied 10
quawdinba ‘Auadoid ‘saniioe; ‘sAsuow juawpedap Jo Aousbe
Buisn wouy sspuabe juswadioua me| iqiyold osje pinom |(iq
ay] ‘suonepowwosoe snolbijal apinold o} Aiessesau alaym
Jo ‘papinoid se ‘uonebisanul pajebie} e jo ped se jdaoxe
‘lenpiaipul Aue jo uoneluye lo ‘seonoesd ‘spaleq snolbijal
ay} uo uonewuojul jeuossad 6unoe)0o wol) seakodwa liay)
pue saiouabe juswasiojus Me| [B20] pue 3je}s Jiqiyoid pinom
Ilq 8yl ‘welbBoid B yons Japun juswadiojua 1o uoiebisaaul
Ue UM UOljosuu0d Ul 9|ge|ieAe saseqelep ajels Bupjew
woy 1o ‘sseqelep e yons Buydwos weiboid juswulanob
Aue ypm 1sisse o} seoinosal Aousbe Buisn wouyp Aouebe
ales e uqyoud osje pinom g oyl -sasodind uonesBiuiwi
10 Juawaolojua me| Joj Aydiuyie Jo ‘uibo [euoneu ‘uoieljye
Jo ‘eaoeud ‘jaieq snoibija) U0 paseq S|ENPIAIPUI JO 9SEqelep
e Buidwos Joy ybnos si uonewllojul ay) uaym ‘payioads se
‘uonel|iye lo ‘seonoeld ‘spoleq snoibiel s,uosiad e Buipiebal
uonjewuojul Jeuosiad juswulanob [erepa) sy} 0} Buisojosip
10 Buipinosd wolp me| jo Jojod Jsepun Bupoe eafojdwe
ongnd e Jo Aousbe |eoo] Jo aie)s e jqyosd pinom g Syl

uolewlioul
uonelye snoibijal
10 21nsoosIp :sauabe
Q)E]S 10V Wopaal4
snoiBijay eiuioyen

(le 1o erET)
L as

SIN3ININOD

SN1v1is

NOILISOd

S71119 3LVN3S ? AT9INISSVY 31V1S
NOILdIdOS3d




oop'paddeHO D Temddes Lo1an HOD 1047 jeuld/ | L080-18Y00Q aane|sIBaT L1L0ZUenIRdUSNENY - BOWOISSIWWIOOES A JEPUSIED LLOZVS

SNOLLYIHdOxddVY
ALYNIS

1d0ddnNs

‘wesboid jeso;
pejepueLs-alels e ajeald pjnom ‘selje ue se Ajuo sweu Joud
alj JsI| O} pue aweu mau Nay) Aq ‘ebueyd sweu e paule)qo
AleBa| sey oym ‘|enpiapul ue ssalppe o} AJjIoel ay) alnbel
pinom ‘rapusb 10 sweu jo abueyd e Joj unod ayy uopisd
o] Aypoe; Aluno) 1o tels e ul ajewu) ue jo Jybu syl ysiqeiss
peajsul pjnom ‘uosiid a)e)s e ul pajesadiesul uosiad e Aq pajy
alweu jo abueys e Joj uonpad B UC SUOCHEJILUY SAOWSI PINOAA

sier
Aunon pue suosld 91e1g
:abueys lopusgy pue sWeN

(suniiy)
oL as -

-0J@ 'uon[eos yosadg sa14
‘1897 "9 ‘slep|oyayels
[e20] j0 150y B Aq popoddns
SI pUE [iq paioyjne

-00 ydY :2Insopsig

SNOILYINdOYddY
ALYNIS

1H0ddns

‘wesboid
uoneanpa gqly ue ul aediued o) ‘weibosd uoisioap Brup e
ul Bugediored Jo uoneqosd Jay)o JO UORIPUCD B SE ‘JUBpUajap
e yons sannbal suoisinoid jeadal osje pinom Iy Jo} Buisa) o}
Hugns ¢} pue sAly jo uopisinhae ay) uo uclesnpa ajadwod
0] 2Ly 181y auy Jo} uonnisold Jo pajlauco suosiad Buuinbas
me| Bugsixa jo sucisiaold eadal pinom sjunos Buuewsi
Aue Jo] panias Apealle stul Jo} HpaId JUeIB puB SUONIIAUGS
2say} ajedea Uay} 0} sUNoo asnbal pue Juswbpnl ay) paisjus
1Y} HNOD [BL SU S10§9Q SDUSUSS JIAY] JO [ESSILSIP 1o |[edal
B 10} uoniiad 0} asuayo ue yons Jo paJoIAL0D suoslad szuoyne
pinom ‘Loz ‘0S aunp Ag padolisap aq juaae [ebs| B yans Jo
spiooal jebs] Aue ajepuewW pue ‘Jsaue pajejal Jospue ‘abieyo
‘UONDIALUOS AUB SSILLSIP/AlEoRA 'pajeaduod ag peajoaul sajued
el JO senuapl By} dlepuBll plnoMm Jjam se sjuepuaep Aued
piyl o) Adde osje pnom afieyd Joueswuspsiwt B o} Auoia)
B woy ‘AlH Bupnjoul ‘aseasip S|gESIUNWIWOD JG SNONOSU]
Ue JO UCISSIWSUEL} [BUCHUSUI JO UOMDIAUCD 93Npal PINOAA

SMET UoReZIfeuILID AlH
Kiojeuiwuosiqy Buiziusepopy

(e 12 Jauaipy)
6€Z a8

SNOLLYIYLOUddY
JiV¥YN3S

L¥0ddns

"welbold [eo0| palepuell-aiels
e asodwi pjnom ‘sIoDEl Jwes dy) Uo paseq wodl Juspisal
e Buifieyosip J1o ‘Aoe) ;Bylcue 0] Jo Al|I9B] B UIUHM 1USpISal
e Iosuen o) Buisniar Jo Bullajsuel) ‘UOISSILIPE [BNRIAIPUIL
leyl BulAusp ‘unoucidjaweu pauspeld Jigyl Jad |ENPIAIPUI
ug upm ameoiunwiwied o) Buisnial woy Anpe; B ‘sBuiy)
Jaugo Buowe ‘paqyosd Ose pinoas  ‘sMels AlH Jo ‘uoissaldxe
Jlepusb ‘Ajuepr Jsopuab  ‘uoneluauo  |ERXaS  paAlRdled
10 [2nNioB S[BNRIAIPUI UB U0 21D Jo/pue Jusueal) Buiseq woy
saljioe} aled wual-buo] ‘pauneds se jdeoxs qIqiyoltd pnosa

sBry jo
g aen wig| buoq sioluag

(|2 1@ J2uaipy)
612 9S

SLINIANNOD

SNLV1S

NOILISOd

ST1119 31LVN3S ? ATdNEFSSVY J1VLS
NOILLdIb40s3d




soppadderon feanddes L0 1RO HOO 1047 1BUI4 2120801940000 SARR(SIEaT £ LOZUSNoRdSNBNY - SOOISSIWWODVREA Jepualed 2L0e\S

NAa3 "Wod J1YNES

1y0ddns

"SUORIPUOD paRinads Iapun ‘oM} 1o} Uj JusLusoeid
10} Unoo eyl uonied C} Jopusyo 291U} JOl) B 10} BUSIID
AqiBis ysgeisa osje pnom ‘uonsjdwiod 121} [NYSS80Ns
10 Juaweinbel sy} panung jou sey Jauoniad syl yi uoped
au uo Buueay e azuoyne pinom !pouad uonensiBal wnwiuw
lay lJo siy jo uopendxe oay) Je uoyited B B 0} Jspuayo
sy} annbas pnom ‘poued uonensifel wWnwuw pajepuew
119y} see[dwod oym JapUao Ja pUo2as 1o sy e 1o} Ansibal
lapuayo xas ay) [eaowsal Jo} sainpacold payoads ysiaeiss
pinom ‘paymads se ‘AjpAnoadsal ‘sl pue ‘siesk Oz Jses|

Je ‘sieah (L 3se9| Je J0 spouad o) ‘euslud payweds uo paseq

uonensiBal 19pUSL0 Xas $,9)e)S aU} JO SIal) € YSIAE)Sa PINOAA

ucpensifoy JapuayQ xas

(puonyyeseT)
569 98

MS34a Lv a13H

1¥0ddns

‘papiacid sE ‘aanejuasaldat
Aped-piy; e Buisn seibojopoyjew JuswAed pue ‘sBrup
uondussaaduou pue uondussald ‘saoiaas 10} Juswdied Jo sajel
ejenobau AjgAR0a|j0o 0} siaplaosd azuoyine pjnom papiacid
se jdooxa ‘wesboid ay) sapun pasoyo sbelsAcs Jo siysuaq
Buuayo wol siainsul yyeay juquiold pinom isiajew Aofod
uc pieoq ay} asiApe 0} aaiuwos Alosiape algnd e ysiigelso
pue pieoq Buiaaob elwio)en AylieaH Jagquisil suit e ajesld
pinom 'paaisoal sAsuoll Jjejs pue |eispay) Aue Jo Bupsisuoo
‘pun) pajeudosdde Asnonujuos B se ‘Ainseal) Sielg oyl
ul pund J1sni) eluope) AujlesH aul g2l pnom :aledpapy
pue ‘susay-xXouy| ‘sapigesip jeluswdojaasp yum suosiad
JO] S9OIMSS [BI00S pue 212 Alepue ‘[eo-paly (dIHD)
weibold aoueinsu; yyeaH s,uaip|iys ay} ‘sbuiy Jeyio Bucwe
“lenoo weiboud ay) eyl spinoid pinom eropeo AyyesH
‘weibord sies yyesy Jehed-oibuis jesisaiun aaisusysidwos
B 9jE0I0 puE oy BluiopEe) AylesH ayj Jorud pinom |iq siyl

weibold soueInsuy|
uyesH Jaked-a)buig

(2@ ey
Z9s s

S$1119 ILVYN3S ? A T9IN3SSVY 31VIS

SININWNOD SNLvisS

NOILISOd

NOILdIYOs3d




AMENDED IN SENATE JULY 18, 2017

AMENDED IN SENATE JUNE 29, 2017

AMENDED IN SENATE MAY 18, 2017
AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MARCH 22, 2017

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE—2017—18 REGULAR SESSION

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 1033

Introduced by Assembly Member Cristina Garecia
{Coauthors: Senators Galgiani and Jackson)

February 16, 2017

An act to amend-Seetiont Sections 243.4 and 290 of the Penal Code,
relating to sexual battery.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

AB 1033, as amended, Cristina Garcia. Sexual battery: condoms.

Existing law-establishes prohibits several-speeies forms of sexual
battery, including among others, i i
who-totehes the touching of an intimate part of another person while
that person is unlawfully restrained by the accused or an accomplice,
and if the touching is against the will of the person touched and is for
the purpose of sexual arousal, sexual gratification, or sexual abuse.

This bill would establish an additional sexual battery offense when
an act of sexual intercourse is accomplished under certain circumstances,
including, among others, when-the a person using a condom intentionally
and without consent removes the condom prior to or during the act,
when-the a person using the condom intentionally and without consent
tampers with the condom and that condom is used during the act, or
when the person intentionally and without consent uses a condom during

95



AB 1033 —2—

the act that the person knows has been tampered with. The bill would
provide that the offense is punishable by imprisonment in a county jail
not exceeding ome yvear and a fine not exceeding $2,000, or by
imprisonment in the state prison for 2, 3, or 4 years, and by a fine not
exceeding $10,000. The bill would make additional conforming changes.

By creating a new crime, this bill would impose a state-mandated
program.

The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local
agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state.
Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that reimbursement.

This bill would provide that no reimbursement is required by this act
for a specified reason.

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes.
State-mandated local program: yes.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. Section 243.4 of the Penal Code is amended to
2 read:
3 243.4. (a) Any person who touches an intimate part of another
4 person while that person is unlawfully restrained by the accused
5 or an accomplice, and if the touching is against the will of the
6 person touched and is for the purpose of sexual arousal, sexual
7 gratification, or sexual abuse, is guilty of sexual battery. A violation
8 ofthis subdivision is punishable by imprisonment in a county jail
9 for not more than one year, and by a fine not exceeding two
10 thousand dollars—$2;6003): (82,000}, or by imprisonment in the
11 state prison for two, three, or four years, and by a fine not
12 exceeding ten thousand dollars ($10,000).
13 (b) Any person who touches an intimate part of another person
14 who is institutionalized for medical treatment and who is seriously
15 disabled or medically incapacitated, if the touching is against the
16 will of the person touched, and if the touching is for the purpose
17 of sexual arousal, sexual gratification, or sexual abuse, is guilty
18 of sexual battery. A violation of this subdivision is punishable by
19 imprisonment in a county jail for not more than one year, and by
20 a fine not exceeding two thousand dollars-£$2;6003: ($2,000), or
21 by imprisonment in the state prison for two, three, or four years,
22 and by a fine not exceeding ten thousand dollars {$10,000).

95



Lt
[s=JaNa N e I, BRIV S

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

—3— AB 1033

(c) Any person who touches an intimate part of another person
for the purpose of sexual arousal, sexual gratification, or sexual
abuse, and the victim is at the time unconscious of the nature of
the act because the perpetrator fraudulently represented that the
touching served a professional purpose, is guilty of sexual battery.
A violation of this subdivision is punishable by imprisonment in
a county jail for not more than one year, and by a fine not
exceeding two thousand dollars—$2;6803: (82,000), or by
imprisonment in the state prison for two, three, or four years, and
by a fine not exceeding ten thousand dollars ($10,000).

(d) Any person who, for the purpose of sexual arousal, sexual
gratification, or sexual abuse, causes another, against that person’s
will while that person is unlawfully restrained either by the accused
or an accomplice, or is institutionalized for medical treatment and
is seriously disabled or medically incapacitated, to masturbate or
touch an intimate part of either of those persons or a third person,
is guilty of sexual battery. A violation of this subdivision is
punishable by imprisonment in a county jail for not more than one
year, and by a fine not exceeding two thousand dollars-($2;666);
($2,000), or by imprisonment in the state prison for two, three, or
four years, and by a fine not exceeding ten thousand dollars
($10,000).

(e) (1) Any person who touches an intimate part of another
person, if the touching is against the will of the person touched,
and is for the specific purpose of sexual arousal, sexual
gratification, or sexual abuse, is guilty of misdemeanor sexual
battery, punishable by a fine not exceeding two thousand dollars
($2,000), or by imprisonment in a county jail not exceeding six
months, or by both that fine and imprisonment. However, if the
defendant was an employer and the victim was an employee of
the defendant, the misdemeanor sexual battery shall be punishable
by a fine not exceeding three thousand dollars ($3,000), by
imprisonment in a county jail not exceeding six months, or by both
that fine and imprisonment. Notwithstanding any other-previsien
of law, any amount of a fine above two thousand dollars ($2,000)
which is collected from a defendant for a violation of this
subdivision shall be transmitted to the State Treasury and, upon
appropriation by the Legislature, distributed to the Department of
Fair Employment and Housing for the purpose of enforcement of
the California Fair Employment and Housing Act (Part 2.8

95



AB1033 4

R e e
DO I h B W)= O ND 00 ] O LA R WD)

MNMNDNMDN RN
=1 R W R — O

L W b
— O D W0

Ga Lo Lo L) Lo W 1 WD
o0 =1 Oy BN

oy
<

(commencing with Section 12900) of Division 3 of Title 2 of the
Government Code), including, but not limited to, laws that
proscribe sexual harassment in places of employment. However,
in no event shall an amount over two thousand dollars ($2,000)
be transmitted to the State Treasury untii all fines, including any
restitution fines that may have been 1mposed upon the defendant,
have been paid in full.

(2) Asused in this subdivision, “touches” means physical contact
with another person, whether accomplished directly, through the
clothing of the person committing the offense, or through the
clothing of the victim.

(f) An act of sexual intercourse accomplished under any of the
following circumstances is-a-feleny punishable by imprisonment
in a county jail for not more than one year and by a fine not
exceeding two thousand dollars (32,000), or by imprisonment in
the state prison for two, three, or four-years; vears and a fine not
exceeding ten thousand dollars ($10,000):

(1) Fhe-There was an agreement that a condom would be used
during the act and the person using a condom intentionally and
without consent removes the condom prior to or during the act,

(2) Fhe-There was an agreement that a condom would be used
during the act and the person using a condom intentionally and
without consent tampers with the condom and that condom is used
during the act.

(3) Fhe-There was an agreement that a condom would be used
during the act and the person intentionally and without consent
uses a condom during the act that the person knows has been
tampered with.

(4) A person intentionally and without consent tampers with a
condom or knows the condom has been tampered with, provides
the condom to the other person for use by the other person during
the act, and the condom is used by the other person during the act.

(5) A person knowingly misrepresents to the other person that
the first person is using a form of contraception other than a
condom.

{g) A person who commits a violation of subdivision (a), (b),
{c), or (d) against a minor when the person has a prior felony
conviction for a violation of this section shall be guilty of a felony,
punishable by imprisonment in the state prison for two, three, or
four years and a fine not exceeding ten thousand dollars ($10,000). .

95



—_—
SO oo -1 W bd—

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

—5— AB 1033

(h) Asused in subdivisions (a), (b), (c), and (d), “touches” means
physical contact with the skin of another person whether
accomplished directly or through the clothing of the person
committing the offense.

(1) As used in this section, the following terms have the
following meanings: '

(1) “Intimate part” means the sexual organ, anus, groin, or
buttocks of any person, and the breast of a female.

(2) “Sexual battery” does not include the crimes defined in
Section 261 or 289.

(3) “Seriously disabled” means a person with severe physical
or sensory disabilities.

(4) “Medically incapacitated” means a person who is
incapacitated as a result of prescribed sedatives, anesthesia, or
other medication.

(5) “Institutionalized” means a person who is located voluntarily
or involuntarily in a hospital, medical treatment facility, nursing
home, acute care facility, or mental hospital.

(6) “Minor” means a person under 18 years of age.

() This section-shall-net-be-eonstraedto does not limit or prevent
prosecution under any other law which also proscribes a course
of conduct that also is proscribed by this section.

(k) In the case of a felony conviction for a violation of this
section, the fact that the defendant was an employer and the victim
was an employee of the defendant-shaltbe is a factor in aggravation
in sentencing.

SEC. 2. Section 290 of the Penal Code is amended to read:

290. (a) Sections 290 to 290.024, inclusive, shall be known
and may be cited as the Sex Offender Registration Act. All
references to “the Act” in those sections are to the Sex Offender
Registration Act. _

(b) Every person described in subdivision (c), for the rest of his
or her life while residing in California, or while attending school
or working in California, as described in Sections 290.002 and
290.01, shall be required to register with the chief of police of the
city in which he or she is residing, or the sheriff of the county if
he or she is residing in an unincorporated area or city that has no
police department, and, additionally, with the chief of police of a
campus of the University of California, the California State
University, or community college if he or she is residing upon the

95



AB 1033 —6—

DGO SO R LR

campus or in any of its facilities, within five working days of
coming into, or changing his or her residence within, any city,
county, or city and county, or campus in which he or she
temporarily resides, and shall be required to register thereafter in
accordance with the Act.

(c) The following persons shall be required to register:

Any person who, since July 1, 1944, has been or is hereafter
convicted in any court in this state or in any federal or military
court of a violation of Section 187 committed in the perpetration,
or an attempt to perpetrate, rape or any act punishable under
Section 286, 288, 288a, or 289, Section 207 or 209 committed
with intent to violate Section 261, 286, 288, 288a, or 289, Section
220, except assault to commit mayhem, subdivision (b) and (c) of
Section 236.1, subdivision (a), (b), (c), (d), or (e) of Section 243 4,
paragraph (1), (2), (3), (4), or (6) of subdivision (a) of Section 261,
paragraph (1) of subdivision (a) of Section 262 involving the use
of force or violence for which the person is sentenced to the state
prison, Section 264.1, 266, or 266¢, subdivision (b) of Section
266h, subdivision (b} of Section 266i, Section 266j, 267,269, 285,
286, 288, 288a, 288.3, 288.4, 288.5, 288.7, 289, or 311.1,
subdivision (b), (¢), or (d) of Section 311.2, Section 311.3,311.4,
311.10,311.11, or 647.6, former Section 647a, subdivision (c¢) of
Section 653f, subdivision 1 or 2 of Section 314, any offense
involving lewd or lascivious conduct under Section 272, or any
felony violation of Section 288.2; any statutory predecessor that
includes all elements of one of the above-mentioned offenses; or
any person who since that date has been or is hereafter convicted
of the attempt or conspiracy to commit any of the above-mentioned
offenses.

SEC. 3. No reimbursement is required by this act pursuant to
Section 6 of Article XIIIB of the California Constitution because
the only costs that may be incurred by a local agency or school
district will be incurred because this act creates a new crime or
infraction, eliminates a crime or infraction, or changes the penalty
for a crime or infraction, within the meaning of Section 17556 of
the Government Code, or changes the definition of a crime within

95



—7— AB 1033

1 the meaning of Section 6 of Article XIIIB of the California
2 Constitution.

95



SENATE COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC SAFETY
Senator Nancy Skinner, Chair
2017 - 2018 Regular

Bill No: AB 1033 Hearing Date: July 11,2017
Author: Cristina Garcia

Version: June 29, 2017

Urgency: No Fiscal: Yes

Consultant: MK

Subject: Sexual Battery: Condoms

HISTORY
Source: Author
Prior Legislation: None
Support: California Women’s Law Center; City of West Hollywood; Planned Parenthood

Opposttion: ~ American Civil Liberties Union; California for Attorneys for Criminal Justice;
California Right to Life Committee

Assembly Floor Vote: Not applicable

PURPOSE

The purpose of this bill is to make if felony sexual battery to without consent removes a
condom during sexual intercourse, intentionally uses a condom that has been tampered with,
tampers with a condom that is used in the act of sexual intercourse or knowingly
misrepresents to the other person that some form of contraception other than a condom is
being used.

Existing law provides that nay person who touches an intimate part of another person if the
touching is against the will of the person touched and is for the specific purpose of sexual
arousal, sexual gratification, or sexval abuse is guilty of a misdemeanor sexual battery
punishable by a fine not exceeding$2,000 or by imprisonment not exceeding six months or by
both fine and imprisonment. (Penal Code § 243.4 (e)(1))

Existing law provides that any person who commits an assault upon the person of another by any
means of force likely to produce great bodily mjury shall be punished by imprisonment in the
state prison for 2, 3 or 4 years or in a county jail for not exceeding one year, or by a fine not
exceeding $10,000 or by both the fine and imprisonment. (Penal Code § 245(a)(4))

Existing law provides that rape is an act of sexual intercourse accomplished with a person not the
spouse of the perpetrator, under specified circumstances including: where the person is at the
time of the act unconscious of the act. Unconscious of the nature of the act includes “was not
aware, knowing, perceiving, or cognizant of the essential characteristics of the act due to the
perpetrator’s fraud in fact.” (Penal Code § 261 (a)(4)(C))



AB 1033 (Cristina Garcia ) | Page 2 of 4

Existing law provides that rape of a person who is the spouse of the perpetrator is an act of
sexual intercourse under specified circumstances including: where the person is at the time of the
act unconscious of the act. Unconscious of the nature of the act includes “was not aware,
knowing, perceiving, or cognizant of the essential characteristics of the act due to the
perpetrator’s fraud in fact.” (Penal Code § 262(2)(3)(C))

This bill provides that an act of sexual intercourse accomplished under any of the following
circumstances is a felony punishable by imprisonment in the state prison for two, three, or four -
years, and a fine not exceeding ten thousand dollars ($10,000):
(1) The person using a condom intentionally and without consent removes the condom prior
to or during the act.
(2) The person usmg a condom intentionally and without consent tampers with the condom
and that condom is used during the act.
(3) The person intentionally and without consent uses a condom during the act that the
person knows has been tampered with.
(4) A person intentionally and without consent tampers with a condom or knows the condom
has been tampered with, provides the condom to the other person for use by the other person
during the act, and the condom is used by the other person during the act.
(5) A person knowingly misrepresents to the other person that the first person is using a form
of contraception other than a condom.

COMMENTS
1. Need for This Bill
According to the author:

“Stealthing”, a new name for an ancient, sneaky practice, is the nonconsensual
intentional removal or tampering with the condom during sexual intercourse and its
occurrence is on the rise. If a condom is used there is an expectation that the
condom will stay on unless there is explict consent to take it offt Some realize

their partner had removed the condom at the moment of re-penetration; others may
not realize until the partner ejaculated, and some may never find out. Regardless of
when, or if, the victim learns of this breach of trust, this practice exposes them to
physical risks of pregnancy and disease, and is a grave violation of one’s dignity
and autonomy.

There are online communities who defend stealthing as a male “right,” particularly
aright of every man to “spread his seed”. Online blogs and forums “train” other
men about stealthing best practices, and offer support and advice in their pursuit of
nonconsensual condom removal during sex. Deeply rooted in centuries of rape
culture based on dominance and control, particularly of women by men, stealthing
is gaining attention in the media by both straight and gay men.

What is rape? Penetration, by a body part or a foreign object, without consent.
When you remove a condom without permission, there is no consent and there is
penetration. It’s clear, “stealthing™ is rape. However, current California law does



AB 1033 (Cristina Garcia ) Page 3 of 4

not acknowledge the act of “stealthing” which is why AB 1033 is necessary. AB
1033 makes the nonconsensual intentional removal or tampering with a condom
during sexual intercourse a form ofrape.

2. Felony Sexual Battery

Most sexual batteries are either a wobbler or a misdemeanor. Sexual battery of a person while he
or she is restrained is a wobbler (Penal Code § 243.4 (a)). Sexual battery of a person who is
institutionalized or seriously disabled or medically incapacitated is a wobbler. (Penal Code § 243
(b)). Sexual battery when a person misleads the victim that the touching is for a professional
purpose is a wobbler. (Penal Code § 234.4 (¢)) Misdemeanor battery includes touching a person
against their will for the purpose of sexual arousal. (Penal Code § 234.4 (e))

This bill would create a felony sexual battery punishable by 2, 3 or 4 years in state prison and a
fine not exceeding $10,000 (approximately $41,000 with penalty assessments) for the following
offenses:
(1) The person using a condom intentionally and without consent removes the condom prior
to or during the act.
(2) The person using a condom intentionally and without consent tampers with the condom
and that condom is used during the act.
(3) The person intentionally and without consent uses a condom during the act that the
person knows has been tampered with.
(4) A person intentionally and without consent tampers with a condom or knows the condom
has been tampered with, provides the condom to the other person for use by the other person
during the act, and the condom is used by the other person during the act.
(5) A person knowingly misrepresents to the other person that the first person is using a form
of contraception other than a condom.

Should these offenses have a higher penalty than the existing sexual battery offenses? Are these
offenses deserving a higher penalty than the sexual battery of a person who is being restraned or
medically incapacitated or inappropriately touched by a doctor or other professional?

3. Issue of Proof not Available Laws

While the author is correct in that “stealthing” is not specifically covered by existing law, if
evidence exists then the behavior could be prosecuted under existing sections relating to
misdemeanor sexual battery (Penal Code § 243.4 (e)(1)); felony rape where a person is
unconscious of the nature of the act (Penal Code 261 (a)(4)(c)); felony spousal rape where a
person is unconscious of the nature of the act (Penal Code § 262(3)(c)); and assault with force
likely to create great bodily injury, as pregnancy has been found to be great bodily injury, and an
actual pregnancy would not be necessary (Penal Code § 245 (a) (4)).

The issue is not available crimes, it is that evidence of the conduct will be hard to find. Was the
condom taken off or did it fall off? Was the condom tampered with or did it fail? Was the
woman not on birth control or did that fail? Was the sex even contingent on the use of a condom
or other birth control?



AB 1033 (Cristina Garcia ) Page 4 of 4

As the California Attorneys for Criminal Justice notes:

The “intent, “tampered with” and “knows has been tampered with” requirements
are extremely vague. There is not actual requirement of “bad intent” in AB 1033,
only intent to “tamper with.” It is easy to imagine a case where the person may
adjust a condom during sex, with a neutral intent, with an undesired result of
accidental insemination. Pursuant to the language of the bill, this adjustment would
constitute a sexual battery. Furthermore, the language does not clarify who can be
convicted of the act- the person wearing the condom? The person having sex with
the person wearing the condom? Both parties would be technically suing the
condom during a consensual act. Nor does the bill language require that consent is
contingent on an understanding that a condom be used.

Should the bill clarify who can be prosecuted? Should the bill clarify that consent had to be
contingent on the use of a condom or the use of birth control?

- END -



AMENDED IN SENATE JUNE 26, 2017
AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY APRIL 6, 2017

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE—2017—18 REGULAR SESSIOCN

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 1534

Introduced by Assembly Member Nazarian

February 17, 2017

An act to add Section 1367.693 to the Health and Saféty Code, and
to add Section 10123.833 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care
coverage.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

AB 1534, as amended, Nazarian. Health care coverage: HIV
specialists.

Existing law, the Knox-Keene Health Care Service Plan Act of 1975,
provides for the licensure and regulation of health care service plans
by the Department of Managed Health Care. A willful violation of the
act is a crime. Existing law provides for the regulation of health insurers
by the Department of Insurance. Existing law requires the Department
of Managed Health Care to adopt regulations to ensure that enrollees
have access to needed health care services in a timely manner. Existing
law requires the Department of Managed Health Care to develop
indicators of timeliness of access to care, including waiting times for
appointments with physicians, including primary care and-speetality
specialty physicians. Existing law requires health care service plans to
report annually to the Department of Managed Health Care on
compliance with the standards developed pursuant to these provisions.
Existing law requires the Insurance Commissioner fo promulgate
regulations applicable to health insurers that contract with providers

97



—
— D 00~ N LN =

bt el b ek et e e
WO 0o~ N Lh b W b

N B
_— O

NN NN
[ N S

[\ )
~3 O\

L b B
< O oo

LS
—

LW W )W w
WO 00 1 O Lh e LD

40

—3— AB 1534

to patients, for maintaining the continuity of patient care, and for
initiating referral for specialist care. This means providing care
for the majority of health care problems, including, but not limited
to, preventive services, acute and chronic conditions, and
psychosocial issues.

(c) For purposes of this section, “HIV specialist” means a
physician, physician assistant, or a nurse practitioner who meets
the criteria for an HIV specialist as published by the American
Academy of HIV Medicine or the HIV Medicine Association, or
who is contracted to provide outpatient medical care under the
federal Ryan White Comprehensive AIDS Resources Emergency
(CARE) Act of 1990 (Public Law 101-381).

(d) This section shall not be construed to znclude an HIV
specialist as a primary care physician for the purposes of network
adequacy requirements under this chapter.

SEC. 2. Section 10123.833 is added to the Insurance Code, fo
read:

10123.833. (a) Every health insurance policy that is issued,
amended, or renewed on or after January 1, 2018, that provides
hospital, medical, or surgical coverage, excluding specialized
health insurance policies, shall permit an HIV specialist to be an
eligible primary care provider, if the provider requests primary
care provider status and meets the health insurer’s eligibility
criteria for all specialists seeking primary care provider status.

(b) For purposes of this section, “primary care provider” means
a physician or a nonphysician medical practitioner, as each term
is defined in Section 14254 of the Welfare and Institutions Code,
who has the responsibility for providing initial and primary care
to patients, for maintaining the continuity of patient care, and for
initiating referral for specialist care. This means providing care
for the majority of health care problems, including, but not limited
to, preventive services, acute and chronic conditions, and
psychosocial issues.

(c) For purposes of this section, “HIV specialist” means a
physician, physician assistant, or a nurse practitioner who meets
the criteria for an HIV specialist as published by the American
Academy of HIV Medicine or the HIV Medicine Association, or
who is contracted to provide outpatient medical care under the
federal Ryan White Comprehensive AIDS Resources Emergency
(CARE) Act of 1990 (Public Law 101-381).

97



SENATE COMMITTEE ON HEALTH
Senator Ed Hernandez, O.D., Chair

BILL NO: AB 1534
AUTHOR: Nazarian
VERSION: April 6,2017

HEARING DATE:  June 21,2017
CONSULTANT: Teri Boughton

SUBJECT: Health care coverage: HIV specialists

SUMMARY: Requires every health care service plan contract that is issued, amended, or
renewed on or after January 1, 2018 to permit an HIV specialist to be an eligible primary care
provider, if the provider requests primary care provider status and meets the health care service
plan’s eligibility criteria for all specialists seeking primary care provider status.

Existing faw:

)

2)

3)

4)

3)

Establishes the Department of Managed Health Care (DMHC) to regulate health care service
plans in the Health and Safety Code and the California Department of Insurance (CDI) to
regulate health insurers in the Insurance Code.

Requires every health care service plan, except a specialized health care service plan, to
establish and implement a procedure by which an enrollee with a condition or disease that
requires specialized medical care over a prolonged period of time and is life-threatening,
degenerative, or disabling may receive a referral to a specialist or specialty care center that
has expertise in treating the condition or disease for the purpose of having the specialist
coordinate the enrollee’s health care. Requires after the referral is made, the specialist to be
authorized to provide health care services that are within the specialist’s area of expertise and
training to the enrollee in the same manner as the enrollee’s primary care physician, subject
to the terms of the treatment plan.

Requires every health care service plan contract that provides hospital, medical, or surgical
coverage, and every policy of disability insurance that covers hospital, medical, or surgical
expenses, that is issued, amended, delivered, orrenewed in this state, to include obstetrician-
gynecologists as eligible primary care physicians, provided they meet the plan’s or insurer’s
eligibility criteria for all specialists seeking primary care physician status.

Defines “primary care physician” as defined in 5) below, as a physician who has the
responsibility for providing initial and primary care to patients, for maintaining the continuity
of patient care, and for initiating referral for specialist care. This means providing care for the
majority of health care problems, including, but not limited to, preventive services, acute and
chronic conditions, and psychosocial issues.

Defines “primary care physician™ as a physician who has the responsibility for providing
initial and primary care to patients, for maintaining the continuity of patient care, and for
initiating referral for specialist care. Requires a primary care physician to be either a
physician who has limited his or her practice of medicine to general practice or who is a
board-certified or board-eligible internist, pediatrician, obstetrician-gynecologist, or family
practitioner. States that a non-physician medical practitioner, (defined as a physician
assistant, nurse midwife, or nurse practitioner, as specified) who is supervised by a primary
care physician, has the responsibility for providing initial and primary care to patients, for



AB 1534 (Nazarian) Page 2 of 6

maintaining the continuity of patient care, and for initiating referral for specialist care.

6) Requires every health care service plan contract issued, amended, renewed, or delivered in
this state, except a specialized health care service plan, and every policy of disability
insurance that covers hospital, medical, or surgical expenses, to allow an enrollee or insured
the option to seek obstetrical and gynecological physician services directly from a
participating obstetrician and gynecologist or directly from a participating family practice
physician and surgeon designated by the plan as providing obstetrical and gynecological
services.

7) Permits a health care service plan to establish reasonable provisions governing utilization
protocols and the use of obstetricians and gynecologists, or family practice physicians and
surgeons, as provided for in 6) above, participating in the plan network, medical group, or
independent practice association, consistent with the intent and those customarily applied to
other physicians and surgeons, such as primary care physicians and surgeons, to whom the
enrollee has direct access, and not be more restrictive for the provision of obstetrical and
gmecological physician services.

8) Prohibits an enrollee from being required to obtain prior approval from another physician,
another provider, or the health care service plan prior to obtaining direct access to obstetrical
and gynecological physician services, but permits the plan to establish reasonable
requirements for the participating obstetrician and gynecologist or family practice physician
and surgeon, as specified in 7) above, to communicate with the enrollee’s primary care
physician and surgeon regarding the enrollee’s condition, treatment, and any need for follow-
up care.

9) Requires a health care service plan to ensure that there is at least one full-time equivalent
primary care physician for every 2,000 enrollees of the plan. The number of enrollees per
primary care physician may be increased by up to 1,000 additional enrollees for each full-
time equivalent non-physician medical practitioner supervised by that primary care
physician.

This bill: ,

1) Requires every health care service plan contract that is issued, amended, or renewed on or
after January 1, 2018, that provides hospital, medical, or surgical coverage, excluding
specialized health care service plan confracts, to permit an HIV specialist to be an eligble
primary care provider, if the provider requests primary care provider status and meets the
health care service plan’s eligibility criteria for all specialists seeking primary care provider
status.

2) Defines, “primary care provider” to mean a physician or a non-physician medical
practtioner, as defined, who has the responsibility for providing initial and primary care to
patients, for maintaining the continuity of patient care, and for initiating referral for specialist
care. This means providing care for the majority of health care problems, including, but not
limited to, preventive services, acute and chronic conditions, and psychosocial issues.

3) Defines “HIV specialist” to mean a physician, physician assistant, or a nurse practitioner who
meets the criteria for an HIV specialist as published by the American Academy of HIV
Medicine or the HIV Medicine Association, or who is contracted to provide outpatient



AB 1534 (Nazarian) Page 3 of 6

medical care under the federal Ryan White Comprehensive AIDS Resources Emergency
(CARE) Act of 1990 (Public Law 101-381).

FISCAL EFFECT: According to the Assembly Appropriations Committee, costs to DMHC of
approximately $160,000 in 2017-18, approximately $100,000 in 2018-19, and approximately
$180,000 for 2019-20 and annually thereafter (Managed Care Fund). One-time costs are to
amend existing regulations and review plan documents. Ongoing costs are to review filings to
ensure compliance and to investigate and enforce the law in instances of non-compliance.

PRIOR VOTES:

Assembly Floor: 76 -0
Assembly Appropriations Committee: 17-0
Assembly Health Committee: 15-0
COMMENTS:

1) Author’s statement. According to the author, Californians living with HIV should have
access to care from physicians and other providers with the traming and experience required
to meet their complex needs. Given the intricate nature of the virus, something as simple as a
routine flu shot could cause serious complications for an HIV patient if administered by a
provider without the understanding of the patient’s status. By allowing HIV specialists to
serve as primary care providers for their patients, this bill eliminates administrative
impediments, such as ordering tests or making additional referrals, and mamntains continuity
of care for a disease that has become manageable today.

2) California Health Benefits Review Program (CHBRP) analysis. AB 1996 (Thomson,
Chapter 795, Statutes of 2002) requests the University of California to assess legislation
proposing a mandated benefit or service and prepare a written analysis with relevant data on
the medical, economic, and public health impacts of proposed health plan and health
insurance benefit mandate legislation. CHBRP was created in response to AB 1996, and
reviewed this bill. CHBRP’s analysis is based on an earlier version of this bill and does not
incorporate the April 17,2017 amendments. Key findings related to parental involvement,
setting and location, or time of treatment, frequency of review of treatment plan include:

a) Coverage impacts and enrollees covered. According to the responses to the CHBRP
carrier survey, most health plans and policies, including Medi-Cal managed care
plans and plans accessed through the California Public Employees Retirement
Systemn, allow HIV specialists to act as primary care providers if the HIV specialist
meets the health plan’s requirements. CHBRP estimates that in 2018, 23.4 million
Californians enrolled in state-regulated health insurance will have insurance subject
to this bill;

b) Essential health benefits. CHBRP believes the provisions of this bill do not appear to
exceed essential health benefits, and would not trigger the Affordable Care Act
requirement that the state defray the cost of additional benefit coverage for enrollees
in qualified health plans in Covered California;

c) Medical effectiveness. There is limited evidence from two studies with moderate
research design that providers with more experience/expertise in HIV provide
equivalent or better primary care screening services to persons living with HIV/AIDS
compared to providers with less HIV experience/expertise or generalists.



AB 1534 (Nazarian) Page 4 of 6

3)

4

d) Utilization. CHBRP is unable to estimate enrollee utilization of designating an HIV
specialist as a primary care provider due to limitations in health claims data;

e) Impact on expenditures. Unknown; and,

f) Public health. There appear to be more than 900 HIV specialists (some of whom are
credentialed by the American Academy of HIV Medicine and many more who likely
meet the AB 1534 definition who treat some of the persons living with HIV/AIDS in
California. However, the use of primary care services provided by HIV specialists
and the resulting health outcomes is unknown.

HIV/AIDS background. According to the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, in
2015, an estimated 39,393 people in the United States were diagnosed with HIV, the virus
that causes AIDS. In 2015, an estimated 4,720 adults and adolescents were diagnosed with
HIV in California. California ranked 2nd among the 50 states in the number of HIV
diagnoses in 2015, The California Office of AIDS maintains an HIV/AIDS surveillance
system that records the prevalence and incidence of HIV diagnoses and the prevalence of
AIDS cases (CDPH, 2016). The most recent data available from 2014 indicate that 126,241
people in California are living with HIV/AIDS. According to CHBRP, HIV providers may be
physicians, physician assistants, or nurse practitioners and may be credentialed as an HIV
Specialist™ by the American Academy of HIV Medicne (AAHIVM). Persons living with
HIV may see an HIV specialist who is in private practice, or practices atan HIV clinic,
general healthcare clinic, or a community health center.

Prior legislation. AB 2372 would have allowed HIV specialists, as defined, to be included as
an eligible primary care provider, if the provider requests primary care provider status and
meets the health care service plan’s elighbility criteria for all specialists seeking primary care
provider status, that access to HIV specialists is subject to regulations that govern network
adequacy, consistent with the specialty designation. AB 2372 was held in the Assembly
Appropriations Committee.

AB 1954 (Burke, Chapter 495, Statutes of 2016) establishes the Direct Access to
Reproductive Health Care Act, which prohibits health care service plans (health plans) and
health insurers from requiring an enrollee to receive a referral prior to receiving coverage or
services for reproductive and sexual health care.

AB 1181 (Escutia, Chapter 31, Statutes of 1998) establishes a system for health plans and
providers to follow to provide enrollees with "standing referrals" to specialists treating
various diseases and conditions.

AB 2493 (Speier, Chapter 759, Statutes of 1994) requires health care service plans, non-
profit hospital service plans, and disability insurance policies that provide hospital, medical
care or surgical coverage to include obstetrician-gynecologists as primary care providers,
provided they meet the insurer's written eligibility criteria for all specialists seeking primary
care physician status.

AB 12 (Davis, Chapter 22, Statutes of 1998) requires health care service plans and disability
insurers to allow enrollees to seek obstetrical and gynecological physician services directly
from either an obstetrician and gynecologist or a family practice physician,



AB 1534 (Nazarian) Page Sof 6

5)

6)

7

Support. The AIDS Healthcare Foundation (AHF) writes that because plans do not aiways
recognize HIV specialist’s as primary care physicians, there are too many times when the
HIV specialist cannot order tests, make referrals to other specialists or any of the other
services a primary care physician can provide. In addition, ‘a patient with a non-HIV
specialist primary care physician runs the risk that the primary care physician does not have
the expertise necessary to know that some routine care decisions become complicated when
they impact a person with HIV. This sitvation makes delivery of care more uncertain,
interrupts the provision of care, puts additional demands on the patient and ultimately costs
more in an unnecessary duplication of services. According to AHF, unlke a previous

version of this bil, AB 1534 does not impact health plans’ network adequacy obligations and
it does not insert HIV specialists into network adequacy considerations. The focus of this bill
is discretely on the ability of a patient to select an HIV specialist to act as the patient’s
primary care physician. Beyond AIDS writes a clinic that provides both HIV specialty care
and primary care can currently only bill for the services of such an all-purpose provider as a
primary care provider, because the combination of that with being an HIV specialist has not
been recognized. Alternatively, the HIV care can be billed, but not the time-consuming and
essential primary care. This is a disincentive to integrated care, and AB 1534 will resolve the
problem. The California Chapters of the American College of Physicians views this bill as a
critical measure to help ensure HIV-infected patients have providers that meet their unique
health care needs. The California Academy of PAs writes that research shows that patients
with HIV have better health outcomes, as well as an increase in cost-effective and
coordinated care when a clinician with experience and expertise in HIV manages their
condition. HIV specialists receive additional medical education and experience in order to
provide comprehensive primary health care services to patients with HIV.

Opposition. The DMHC has strong concerns that designating a particular disease specialist as
a primary care provider in statute set a precedent for other specialty types to follow suit,

-potentially harming the managed care model that relies on primary care physicians. In

addition, DMHC writes that there is alrcady a mechanism (termed “standing referrals™) to
permit specialists to act as primary care physicians for health plan enrollees, and specifically
references HIV specialists. Furthermore, regulations already require that standing referrals
for HIV patients be made to qualified HIV specialist physicians and health plans must
demonstrate network adequacy standards. Designating HIV specialist physicians and non-
physicians as primary care providers could potentially reduce the number of primary care
physicians in the network. Finally, DMHC is unaware of any demonstrated problem related
to access to qualified HIV specialists.

Policy comments/questions.

a) The problem this bill is trying to resolve is not entirely clear. The author and sponsor
indicate that the intent is to ensure HIV specialists can be designated as primary care
providers. According to the CHBRP survey, most carriers already allow HIV
specialists to act as primary care providers. This is likely because health care service
plans are already required to allow standing referrals to specialists, including HIV
specialists. The law specifically authorizes the specialist to provide health care
services in the same manner as the enrollee’s primary care physician; subject to the
terms of a treatment plan (if a treatment plan is deemed necessary). Health insurance
policies allow direct access to all providers without first receiving a referral from a
primary care physician. Proponents seem to want to ensure that the HIV specialist has
ability to control referrals, which may be limited under existing law as an HIV



AB 1534 (Nazarian) Page 6 of 6

b)

specialist with a standing referral stil may have to coordinate with another primary
care physician and function under a treatment plan. One of the proponents suggests
that this bill will resolve payment issues. It is not clear how or if this policy change
will affect reimbursement.

Should this bill include parallel provisions in the Insurance Code? While primary
care physicians are not “gatekeepers” in PPOs as they are in HMOs, there are
requirements for both HMOs and PPOs to have adequate ratios of primary care
“physicians™ not “providers” in their networks compared to enrollees/insureds. If
HIV specialists are to be considered primary care providers under the Health and
Safety Code, the committee may also wish to incorporate similar provisions in the
Insurance Code, which has been the Legislature’s preference and practice in recent
history (i.e., the OBGYN provisions also appear in the Insurance Code as well as
direct access to reproductive health services). However, it is not clear what impact
this bill could have on these ratios.

Relatedly, Covered California (California’s health benefit exchange) requires
qualified health plan issuers (which includes PPOs) to ensure that all Covered
California enrollees either select or be provisionally assigned to a primary care
“clinician™ by January 1,2017 or within 60 days of effectuation into the plan,
whichever is sooner. If an enrollee does not select a primary care clinician, the issuer
must provisionally assign the enrollee to a primary care clinician, inform the enrollee
of the assignment and provide the enrollee with an opportunity to select a different
primary care clinician.

Will other specialists want to have this same option? If existing law related to
standing referrals, which applies broadly to many types of specialists, is insufficient
for HIV specialists, will other specialists also seek this option to be considered
primary care providers? What impact would this have on the HMO model?

SUPPORT AND OPPOSITION:

Support:

Oppose:

AIDS Healthcare Foundation

Beyond AIDS

California Academy of PAs

California Chapters of American College of Physicians
CaliforniaHealth + Advocates

National Association of Social Workers

Department of Managed Health Care

—END -



... AB1534 HIV SpECI -
.- ASSEMBLYMEMBER ADRIN NAZARIAN

ECIALISTS. . -

Background:
Due to the unique care provided by HIV

specialists, many of them have become the de
facto primary care provider (PCP) for the HIV
patient. The HIV specialist will be by the
patient’s side for the rest of his or her life,
providing care for all aspects of the patient’s
medical needs.

Additionally, a patient with a non-HIV
specialist PCP runs the risk that the PCP does
not have the expertise necessary to know that
some routine care decisions become
complicated when they impact a person with
HIV. This situation makes delivery of care
more uncertain, interrupts the provision of care,
puts additional demands on the patient, and
ultimately costs more in unnecessary
duplication of services.

This bill:

Requires a health plan to permit an HIV
specialist to be an eligible PCP, if the provider
requests PCP status and meets the health care
service plan’s eligibility criteria for all
specialists seeking PCP status.

Defines an “HIV specialist” to mean a
physician, physician assistant, or a nurse
practitioner who meets the criteria for an HIV
specialist as published by the American
Academy of HIV Medicine or the HIV
Medicine Association, or who is contracted to
provide outpatient medical care under the
federal Ryan White CARE Act of 1990.

Purpose:
Under a grant from the California HIV/AIDS

Research Program at the UC, researchers issued
a report earlier this year about the potential to

increase preventive care and screening for
people with HIV if AB 1534 were enacted.

The report found that patients treated by
providers, deemed to HIV specialists, are more
likely to receive guideline-consistent HIV care

as compared to patients treated by non-
specialists.

There are an estimated 5,000 new infections
every year, adding to the estimated 140,000
persons living with HIV. Only 43% of those are
retained in HIV care, meaning that they have
had at least 2 care visits in a year. Access to the
right medical care will help strengthen the
state’s efforts to secure appropriate treatment
for all persons with HIV and achieve viral
suppression for thousands of Californians who
are currently not in treatment and/or are not
virally suppressed.

Support:
AIDS Healthcare Foundation (sponsor)

Beyond AIDS

California Academy of Physician Assistants
California Chapters of the American College of
Physicians

CaliforniaHealth+ Advocates

National Assoc. of Social Workers - CA

Staff Contact:

Christopher Clemons
916-319-2046
Chris.Clemons(@asm.ca.gov

As amended 05.06.17





